
  
 

 
 

  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Thursday, February 14, 2019 

at 
8:00 A.M. 

 
At 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 
 
 

The public is invited. 
 

For more information - please call (661) 664-5000. 
 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

1 1 / 244





 

AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, February 14, 2019 

 
 

8:00 A.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 
 
Directors: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez, Patel, 
Patrick, Stewart 
 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – 
 

2) Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation (Number of potential cases 
unknown) – (Government Code Section 54956.9) 
 

8:30 A.M. 
 
 
BOARD TO RECONVENE 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION  
 
 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in 
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular 
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

 

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC 
DEVICES DURING BOARD MEETINGS. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

3 3 / 244



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 2 
Kern Health Systems 2/14/2019 
Regular Meeting  

 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL 
BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE CONSENT 
AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE 
APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

3) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter 
not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond 
briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for 
clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report 
back to the Board at a later meeting. Also, the Board may take action to direct the staff 
to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO 
MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR 
PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
 

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 
 
4) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on 

their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or 
take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government 
Code section 54954.2(a)(2)) 
 

CA-5) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on December 13, 
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVE 
 

6) Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM, Inc. for Human Resources and Payroll 
Management Services from March 18, 2019 to March 17, 2022, in an amount not to 
exceed $31.00 PEPM (Per Employee Per Month) (Fiscal Impact: $160,000 annually 
estimated; Budgeted) –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

 
7) Proposed Amendment Increasing Developer’s Fee in Agreement with Gregory Bynum 

and Associates (Fiscal Impact: $864,000; Budgeted) 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 

 
8) Proposed Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions, Inc., for Pharmacy Claims 

processing and review from June 1, 2019 to May 31, 2022, in an amount not to exceed 
an effective rate of $0.58 per aggregated paid claim cost (Fiscal Impact: $1,300,000 
annually estimated; Budgeted) –  

APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

4 / 244 4



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 3 
Kern Health Systems 2/14/2019 
Regular Meeting  

 

CA–9)   Revised Proposed Kern Health Systems Resolution Declaring Real Estate Property As  
Surplus and Declaring Intent to Sell Surplus Real Property (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
ADOPT RESOLUTION 
 

CA-10) Proposed New Policy, Use of Kern Health Systems Name and Logo (Fiscal Impact: 
None) – 
APPROVE 

 
CA-11) Report on Kern Health Systems 2018 Department Goals and Objectives (Fiscal Impact: 

None) –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 

CA-12) Report on Kern Health Systems Strategic Plan for fourth quarter ending December 31, 
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
CA-13) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2018 

(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
  RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
CA-14) Report on 2018 annual review of KHS Investment Policy (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
  RECEIVE AND FILE 

 

15) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for November 2018 (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  

 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 

CA-16) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under $100,000 
budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for November 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  

 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 

CA-17) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and 
Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 

18) Report on Kern Health Systems 2018 Member Survey (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
19) Report on Kern Health Systems Operation Performance and Review of the Kern Health 

Systems Grievance report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVE AND FILE 
 

20) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
21) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

5 5 / 244



Agenda – Board of Directors Page 4 
Kern Health Systems 2/14/2019 
Regular Meeting  

 

 
CA-22) Miscellaneous Documents –  

RECEIVE AND FILE    
 
A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on December 7, 2018  

 
 

ADJOURN TO APRIL 11, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 
 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

 
The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of 
the Board of Directors may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 9700 
Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort will 
be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

6 / 244 6



 

SUMMARY 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, December 13, 2018 

 
8:00 A.M. 

 
BOARD RECONVENED 

 
Directors present: Rhoades, McGlew, Deats, Hoffmann, Hinojosa, Judd, Melendez, Patel, 
Patrick 
 
Directors absent: Stewart 
 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats denotes 
Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconded the motion. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH 
A "CA" WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION.   

 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 

Deats 
 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
1) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of a provider (Welfare and Institutions 

Code Section 14087.38(o)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 

2) Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code section 54956.8):  It is the 
intention of the Board to meet in closed session to have a conference with its Real Property 
Negotiator concerning the following: SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 

a. Transaction: Sale of real property 
b. Agency Negotiator: Douglas Hayward 
c. Property Description: 9700 Stockdale Hwy., Bakersfield, CA  93311;  

APN # 390-380-194 
d. Parties with whom negotiating:  Prospective purchasers 

 
Instructions to Negotiator will concern:  Price 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

7 7 / 244



SUMMARY – Board of Directors  Page 2 
Kern Health Systems  12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting  

 

3) Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation (Number of potential cases 
unknown) – (Government Code Section 54956.9) SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
BOARD RECONVENED AT 8:45 A.M. 

 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION – 

 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING NOVEMBER 2018 of a provider 
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE 
OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON JERNICK, LIDGETT, VERDE; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON BANSAL, BUTLER, MARTINEZ, MEHTA, MENDOZA, PIEPER, POLINENI; 
DIRECTOR PATEL ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON BANSAL 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING NOVEMBER 2018 of a provider (Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF 
THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON MEJIA, NELSON, RAO; DIRECTOR HUDD ABSTAINED FROM 
VOTING ON KAY, BOWEN, GRANESE, HODGE, KUCHAKULLA, SOFINSKI; WISNOFF, 
YADIN;  
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING DECEMBER 2018 of a provider 
(Welfare and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE 
OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL CREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON DILMORE, DO, HUDSON, KONING, MOSTAFANIA, OLIVER, 
TAMMELA, TODD; DIRECTOR JUDD ABTAINED FROM VOTING ON DOTY, HOWARD, 
PRUNES 
Item No. 1 concerning a Request for Closed Session regarding peer review PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING DECEMBER 2018 of a provider (Welfare 
and Institutions Code Section 14087.38(o)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS VOTE OF 
THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT, THE BOARD APPROVED ALL PROVIDERS 
RECOMMENDED FOR RECREDENTIALING; DIRECTOR HOFFMANN ABSTAINED 
FROM VOTING ON ROBINSON; DIRECTOR JUDD ABSTAINED FROM VOTING ON 
BERJIS, CHANDRAMAHANTI, DABANIAN 

 
Item No. 2 concerning a Conference with Real Property Negotiator (Government Code 
section 54956.8):  It is the intention of the Board to meet in closed session to have a 
conference with its Real Property Negotiator - HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION 
TAKEN 
 
Item No. 3 concerning a Conference with Legal Counsel-Anticipated Litigation (Number of 
potential cases unknown) – (Government Code Section 54956.9) – HEARD; NO 
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 

 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

8 / 244 8



SUMMARY – Board of Directors  Page 3 
Kern Health Systems  12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting  

 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
4) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not 

on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly 
to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a 
referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later 
meeting. Also, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on 
a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND 
SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 
 
 

BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 
 
5) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their 

own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take 
action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code 
section 54954.2(a)(2)) 
 
DIRECTOR JUDD ANNOUNCED THAT KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS PRESENTED THE 
CHECK TO THE KERN MEDICAL BOARD FOR THE VALLEY FEVER INSTITUTE 
 

DIRECTOR DEATS ANNOUCED THAT IT HAS BEEN A PLEASURE WORKING WITH 
DIRECTOR JUDD AND THAT HE’S DOING A GREAT JOB AT KERN MEDICAL 
 

CA-6) Minutes for Kern Health Systems Board of Directors regular meeting on October 11, 2018 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 

7) Proposed Kern Health Systems Resolution Declaring Real Estate Property As  Surplus and 
Declaring Intent to Sell Surplus Real Property (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
ADOPTED RESOLUTION 
Hoffmann-Hinojosa: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 

CA-8) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending September 
30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 

CA-9)  Report on Kern Health Systems 2019 Marketing Plan (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

9 9 / 244



SUMMARY – Board of Directors  Page 4 
Kern Health Systems  12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting  

 

CA-10) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern Health 
Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1, 2019 through 
December 31, 2019 in an amount not to exceed  $0.51 per member per month (Fiscal 
Impact: $1,521,891 estimated; Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 

 

11) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  
APPROVED 
McGlew-Deats: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 

 

12) Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting Professional Services, from 
January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $5,321,753; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Hinojosa-Patel: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 

CA-13) Proposed Information Technology 2019 New Building Purchases, from January 1, 2019 
through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $1,665,250; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 
NOTE – DIRECTOR JUDD LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:49 A.M., DURING THE DISCUSSION 
ON ITEM 14 AND DID NOT RETURN 
 

14) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2018 and October 2018 
(Fiscal Impact: None) –  

 RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-Melendez: 8 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart 

 
CA-15) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under $100,000 

budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for September 2018 and October 2018 (Fiscal Impact: 
None) –  

 RECEIVED AND FILED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 

 
CA-16) Proposed Kern Health Systems provider contracts (rates confidential per Welfare and 

Institutions Code Section 14087.38(m)) – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 

17) Kern Health Systems Chief Medical Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 

Deats-Patel: 8 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart 
 

18) Kern Health Systems Chief Executive Officer report (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 

McGlew-Deats: 8 Ayes; 2 Absent – Judd, Stewart 
 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

10 / 244 10



SUMMARY – Board of Directors  Page 5 
Kern Health Systems  12/13/2018 
Regular Meeting  

 

 
CA-19) Proposed modifications to Kern Health Systems formulary (Fiscal Impact: None) –  

  APPROVED 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 

 
CA-20) Proposed appointments of members to the Kern Health Systems Pharmacy & Therapeutics 

Committee (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPOINTMENTS MADE 
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 

 
CA-21) Miscellaneous Documents –  

RECEIVED AND FILED    
Patrick-McGlew: 9 Ayes; 1 Absent – Stewart 
 
A) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 5, 2018  

 
 

 
ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Patel 
 

/s/ Kimberly Hoffmann, Pharm.D., BCPP  
 Secretary, Board of Directors 
 Kern Health Systems 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

11 11 / 244





 
 

To:  KHS Board of Directors 

 

From: Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources 

 

Date:  February 14, 2019 

 

Re:  Ceridian Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

  

In April 2015, Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) issued a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) to provide 

Human Resource and Payroll Services.  KHS selected Ceridian as the vendor for these services. 

KHS has been very satisfied with the services provided by Ceridian. 

 

Discussion 

 

Ceridian is the descendant of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded in 1957, and 

is a global leader in payroll, HR software and technology. Advances in technology with 

Ceridian’s innovative Dayforce platform, provides the ability to deliver a “real-time” HR 

application that is based on a single employee record. The “real-time” cloud based technology 

eliminated latency issues, and their single point of employee entry has reduced errors that are 

normally faced as a result of multiple platform entries, and data being synchronized through an 

interface. 

 

The KHS Contracting Policy allows KHS to exercise a one (1) time contract renewal with an 

incumbent vendor that was selected as a result of an RFP process.  Selecting a different vendor 

would result in additional costs for implementation, training, and additional FTEs.  

 

Senior Management is recommending a three year agreement with Ceridian for the continuation 

of their services to provide HR, payroll, tax, benefits, workforce management, talent 

management and learning and development. Ceridian includes in their basic cost structure 

additional services that other vendors do not include such as performance management, 

recruitment and HR dashboards. With increased functionality, efficiencies and effectiveness, 

Ceridian has been able to tailor their Dayforce platform to our specific needs while being user 

friendly. 

 

Financial Impact 

 

Ceridian charges a $31.00 Per Employee Per Month fee for the requested services. An additional 

$32,000 is allocated for 200 consulting hours. Estimated cost $160,000 annually.  

 

Requested Action 

 

Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign agreement with Ceridian. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

13 13 / 244



Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, February 14, 2019 

1. Operational Agreement with Ceridian.

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Anita Martin, Director of Human Resources

c. Background

In April 2015, Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) issued a Request for

Proposal (“RFP”) to provide Human Resource and Payroll Services.

KHS selected Ceridian as the vendor for these services.

d. Discussion

KHS is proposing to engage the services of Ceridian to provide our

HCM platform.  Ceridian delivers Dayforce HCM, a single SaaS

(cloud-based) application for HR, payroll, tax, benefits, workforce

management, talent management and leave administration. As a

descendent of the original Control Data Corporation (CDC) founded

in 1957, Ceridian is a global leader of HR software and services

operating in the USA, Canada, Europe and Mauritius with 9,500

employees worldwide.  Dayforce HCM has delivered a “real-time”

HR application based on one employee record eliminating latency

issues and has significantly reduced errors created as a result of

multiple platform entries such as our current provider.

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $31.00 Per Employee Per Month. Additional

$32,000.00 allocated for 200 consulting hours at a $160 hourly rate.

Estimated cost $160,000 annually.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

14 / 244 14



 

f.  Risk Assessment    

 Without the continued relationship with Ceridian we risk the 

increased cost of multiple technology providers to offer KHS 

Payroll, Benefits, Compensation, Performance Management and a 

Learning Management System that would more than double or triple 

our current cost. In addition, multiple platform integrations that are 

currently an all-in-one platform with Dayforce, would risk 

integration, interface and multiple entry error issues. These are 

significant risks to the continuing operations of the HR department.  

g.   Attachments 

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached. 

h.  Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel 

      This is agreement is pending legal review.  

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

15 15 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

16 / 244 16



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

17 17 / 244





 

 

 

 

To:   KHS Board of Directors 

 

From:  Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

 

Date:  February 14, 2019 

 

Re:  Modification to Gregory Bynum and Associates Developer Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

During the October 2015 KHS Board of Director’s meeting, the board approved to proceed with a 

contract between KHS and Bynum and Associates to serve as KHS’s project developer whose 

major responsibilities among other things would include: 

 

 Implementation of a relocation plan to select a site for Kern Health Systems new facility 

 Aiding with selection of the architect, general contractor and subcontractors 

 Overseeing the architectural design of the new building and grounds  

 Overseeing the construction of the new building and grounds  

 

Bynum and Associates continue to work closely with Emily, Leslie and myself apprising us of the 

buildings progress and engaging our assistance where necessary. Because of their leadership and 

skill, the project remains on schedule and within budget.  Since contracting with Bynum and 

Associates in 2014, changes occurred within the project that couldn’t be foreseen at the time.  

These changes would eventually impact Bynum and Associates compensation limit spelled out in 

their agreement at the time it became effective.  Consequently, their “not to exceed” amount will 

need to be increased.  Accordingly, Board approval will be necessary to increase their current 

compensation limit.   

 

Emily Duran, Director of Provider Relations, in her presentation to the Board, will provide more 

detail as to the reasons for the increased amount being proposed.   

 

Requested Action 

Approve increasing the developer’s contract for Gregory Bynum & Associates from its current 

limit of $900,000 to an amount Not to Exceed (NTE) $1,764,000.  Authorize CEO to amend 

agreement subject to approval as to form by counsel. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

19 19 / 244



1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

20 / 244 20



Construction Update

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

21 21 / 244



Construction Update
• External framing complete

• Building is almost completely wrapped

• Decorative panels at eyebrow have started

• Stucco is going to be starting soon (pending rain)

• Roof is 50% complete

• Sheetrock installation is ongoing 

• Windows are in on 50% of exterior of the building

• Window Frames are almost completed in the atrium

• Fire alarm thru 3rd floor

Drone Video

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

22 / 244 22



Developer Update & Request

Background

• Kern Health Systems (KHS) established a 
Relocation Committee in 2014 

• Published a Commercial Developer RFP 
approved BOD May 2015

• Approved Contract for Developer Sept. 2015

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

23 23 / 244



Developer Scope of Work
• Attend regular meetings with KHS Relocation 

Committee. 
• Participate in the strategic planning for building 

acquisition.
• Developer will explore all available land options. 
• Prepare formal analysis to refine building specifications 

needed to accommodate our projected 400+ full time 
staff 

• Negotiate property purchase and construction 
contract.   

• Develop presentations to the KHS Board of Directors on 
progress and final proposed relocation plan.   

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

24 / 244 24



Developer Scope of Work

• Initiate planning and development of building

• Monitor work of Architect and finalize building floor 
plan 

• Engage in construction company bidding and 
selection 

• Begin Pre-Construction work, plans and timeline

• Oversee the process during course of construction

6

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

25 25 / 244



Change in Course

• Building design changed from rectangular to two 
towers to accommodate community atrium and 
possible down sizing

• Added full perimeter fencing for employee/member 
security

• Added Solar Panels in parking area

• Encountered significant environmental issues that 
have been remediated 

• FTE/Staffing expansion

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

26 / 244 26



Change in Course

8

Description 2014 2016 2019

Membership 175,000 200,000 254,000

Staff FTEs 260-280 320-350 415

Proposed Sq. Ft. 75,000 100,000-120,000 110,000

New Benefits Transportation, Behavioral Health, Autism, Health Homes, 
CBAS, Expansion Members

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

27 27 / 244



Board Of Director’s Action

Approve to increase the Developer’s contract for 
Gregory Bynum & Associates, from $900,000 to an 
amount Not to Exceed (NTE) $1,764,000.  

Authorize CEO to amend agreement subject to approval 
as to form by counsel.

9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

28 / 244 28



Sale of Surplus Real Property

10

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

29 29 / 244



Sale of Surplus Real Property

Advertisement

1. Newspaper: Bakersfield Californian, Fresno Bee, 
LA Times

2. Sign at Site

3. Provider Bulletin – All PCPs, Hospitals, Specialist

4. KHS Website

5. Email blast to local schools & banks

11

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

30 / 244 30



Sale of Surplus Real Property

TIMELINE

12

12/13/18 Board of Directors Adopt Intent to Sell Resolution 

12/13/18 Publicize Notice of Intent to Sell

As requested Walkthrough of Property

2/18/19 Questions Due to KHS by 4 p.m.

2/25/19 @ 1:30 PM Receive written Offers

2/25/19 @ 2:00 PM Oral Auction

3/7/19 Board of Directors Accept and Approve Sale 

(Tentative – depending on schedule availability)

3/8/19 Open Escrow

5/9/19 Closing Date

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

31 31 / 244



Questions

For additional information, please contact:

Emily Duran

Director of Provider Relations

(661) 664-5000

13

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

32 / 244 32



 
 

To:  KHS Board of Directors  

 

From:  Bruce Wearda, R.Ph., Director of Pharmacy 

 

Date:  February 14, 2019 

 

Re:  DST Pharmacy Solutions Agreement 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

 

KHS employs the use of a Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM) to process outpatient retail 

pharmacy claims.  They provide insight on Maximum Allowable Costs (MAC) for claim 

adjudication.  PBMs provide reporting services to illustrate trends and how the plan compares to 

the industry.  Clinical guidance is provided as well.  All of these services are not easily 

replicated.  The cost to perform these services if done in-house, would be much greater than 

having a PBM perform them.  Although PBMs perform numerous other services, we utilize their 

expertise mainly for the claims processing and reporting capabilities. KHS currently has an 

ongoing contract with DST for its PBM services. 

 

Discussion 

 

On September, 2018, KHS posted an RFP for the selection of a PBM provider. Four vendors 

responded to this RFP. Selection process included but was not limited to vendor cost for 

services, Medi-Cal experience, KHS cost for implementation and deployment, responsiveness to 

the RFP, Technology capabilities, PBM Flexibility and peer feedback.  

 

After diligent evaluation involving an outside consultant, and multiple internal departments, 

KHS is recommending to contract with DST Pharmacy Solutions for its PMB services. This 

recommendation is based on the above mentioned factors.  

 

Financial Impact 

 

DST fee per aggregated effective paid claim cost is $0.58. Estimated cost is $1,300,000 annually.  

Contract term from 6/1/2019 to 5/31/2022. 

 

 

Requested Action 

 

Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions.   

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

33 33 / 244



Pharmacy Benefit Management

February 14, 2019

Bruce Wearda, R.Ph.

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

34 / 244 34



Agenda

• Background

• RFP Process

• Vendor Selection

• Cost Analysis

• Board Request

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

35 35 / 244



Background
• KHS is required to contract with a Pharmacy Benefit Manager (PBM) to 

process outpatient retail pharmacy claims. 

• PBM’s added benefits:

– Provide information on pharmacy cost and pricing arrangements so KHS 
remains competitive within the industry and among local Managed Care 
Medicaid plans or similar.

– Provide reporting services to illustrate trends and how the KHS performance 
and costs compare to the industry.

– Provide clinical guidance, “best practices,” and other services.

– Assist KHS in managing the costs and utilization relating to overall expenses 
associated with pharmacy benefit.

– Maintain cutting edge PBM practices which would be expensive to replicate if 
done in-house. 

3

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

36 / 244 36



RFP Process

• On September 14, 2018, KHS posted an RFP for the 
Pharmacy Benefit Management Services.

• KHS received four responses

– DST

– Envision RX

– MedImpact

– Script Care

• KHS selected two finalists

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

37 37 / 244



Vendor Selection Criteria

5

RFP Section/Category Weight Company A Company B

Score Score

General Requirements and 

Implementation
25% 5 3

Customer Services and 

Account Management
5% 3 3

Technology/Capabilities 20% 5 3

Financing Arrangements/ 

Financial and Guarantees
20% 3 4

Network management 

activity
5% 4 3

PBM Flexibility 5% 5 5

Medicaid 10% 5 4.5

Peer Feedback 10% 5 3

Total Points 100% 4.45 3.45

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

38 / 244 38



Cost Analysis
• Per paid claim cost (industry trending)

• Other services and added functionality adds cost to per paid claim cost

• Company B’s cost is about $80,000 more expensive than Company A when evaluating 
all aggregated cost for a period of (3) three years, including implementation. The 
aggregate cost per paid claims for Company B equates to  $0.60.

• Contract will contain language in the event of terminated services due to the Governor’s 
Executive Order, which may become effective during the term of the contract.

• 1  Includes Per Paid Claim rate, DST MAC mgt, reporting, Web Services Authorizations, others.

• 2 Includes Per Paid Claim rate, KHS implementation costs, FTE requirements, others.

* Above Annual cost does not reflect expected rebate of $1.1 million annually. 

6

Annual Cost Paid Claims Effective PPC Rate

Company A $1,308,200 2,225,270 $0.581

Company B $1,335,200 2,225,270 $0.602

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

39 39 / 244



Board Request

Authorize CEO to sign a three (3) year agreement with 
DST, LLC., for the Pharmacy Benefit Management in an 
amount not to exceed of $0.58 Aggregated Per Paid 
Claim Rate. 

7

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

40 / 244 40



Questions

Please contact:

Bruce Wearda

(661) 664-5100

brucew@khs-net.com

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

41 41 / 244



 

Proposed administrative contract over $100,000, February 14, 2019. 

 

1.  Operational Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions 

a.   Recommended Action  

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign 

b.   Contact 

 Bruce Wearda, R.Ph.; Director of Pharmacy. 

c.   Background 

 DST is contracted with KHS to provide pharmacy analysis, claims 

and authorization processing, and provider payments for drug 

benefits. 

d.   Discussion 

 On September, 2018 KHS issued an RFP for vendors to provide our 

Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) services.  Evaluation of the 

responses led to the determination to continue services with our 

current vendor, DST.  Key determinants such as price per paid claim, 

knowledge of KHS, service, enhanced operating and authorization 

system, and internal costs, resources, and training were identified. 

e. Fiscal Impact  

 Not to exceed an effective rate of $0.58 per aggregated claim cost. 

Estimated cost $1,300,000 annually.  Contract term from 6/1/2019 to 

5/31/2022. 

f.  Risk Assessment    

 Failure to secure a Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) would 

negatively impact the processing of pharmacy claims. This is a 

service not able to be duplicated by the plan.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

42 / 244 42



  

g.   Attachments 

An Agreement at a Glance form is attached. 

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel 

 This contract is pending final approval of Legal Counsel. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

43 43 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

44 / 244 44



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

45 45 / 244





 

 

 

 

To:   KHS Board of Directors 

 

From:  Douglas A Hayward, CEO  

 

Date:  February 14th, 2019 

 

Re:  Modification to the Surplus Real Property Declaration Adopted 12/13/18.   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background: 

At the Board of Directors meeting on December, 13th, 2018, the Board adopted a resolution 

declaring 9700 Stockdale Hwy as surplus real property.  Among other things, the resolution serves 

to guide management through the steps for public sale of the property.  Under the resolution, 

paragraph 11 and paragraph 12 establishes the time and date for receiving and opening of sealed 

bids. At the time the resolution was adopted, the time and dates incorporated in the resolution 

seemed doable.  However, it’s since proven difficult for potential buyers to complete their 

requirements in the time allotted. Consequently, it’s become necessary to modify paragraph 11 

and paragraph 12 to extend the time to where:  

 Paragraph 11 reads, “All bids must be submitted to the Agency Office of Kern Health 

Systems no later than 1:30 p.m. on February 25, 2019 …“ 

 

 Paragraph 12 reads, “In conformity with applicable provisions of the Government Code 

and with Kern Health Systems Policy for Disposition of Surplus Real Property, the 

authorized designee of the Board of Directors shall hold an open and public meeting on 

February 25, 2019 …” 

     

Requested Action: 

 

Following discussion, adopt the proposed changes to Paragraph’s 11 and 12 as indicated above to 

Kern Health Systems: “Resolution Declaring Real Estate Property as Surplus and Intent to Sell 

Surplus Real Property” located at: 9700 Stockdale Hwy.  Bakersfield, CA  93311 APN# 390-380-

194 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

47 47 / 244



 

1 
OAK #4840-5455-5514 v1 

07014-0001  

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS  

DECLARING REAL PROPERTY AS SURPLUS  
AND DECLARING INTENT TO SELL SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY 

 
 
WHEREAS, Kern Health Systems (“Agency”) owns the following real property 
(“Property”), described in more detail in Exhibit “A”; 
 

9700 Stockdale Hwy.  
Bakersfield, CA  93311 

APN# 390-380-194 
 
WHEREAS, Agency staff has forwarded to the Board a report recommending the 
Property be declared as surplus; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to declare the Property as surplus.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Kern Health Systems hereby finds, 
determines, declares and resolves by a 2/3 vote as follows: 
 
1.  The Board finds that the following Property is not needed for Agency purposes, and 
therefore makes this declaration that the Property is surplus:   
 

9700 Stockdale Hwy.  
Bakersfield, CA  93311 

APN# 390-380-194 
 
2.  The Board hereby declares its intention to offer the Property for sale utilizing the 
procedures set forth in the Kern Health Systems Policy for Disposition of Surplus Real 
Property. 
 
Procedures for Offering Property for Sale: 
 
3.  The Board hereby authorizes the CEO or his designee to take all steps necessary to 
solicit bids for the sale of the Property, including but not limited to issuance of a “Public 
Notice of Intent to Sell Surplus Real Property” in a form substantially similar to that 
attached as Exhibit B, as well as the issuance of a Request for Offers.  
 
4.  The Board authorizes the CEO or his designee to provide all notices required by law. 
 
5.  Notice shall be provided in compliance with the publication requirements set forth in 
applicable provisions of the Government Code and with the Kern Health Systems Policy 
for Disposition of Surplus Real Property.   
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

48 / 244 48



 

2 
OAK #4840-5455-5514 v1 

07014-0001  

6. An appraisal for the subject property was previously prepared by Kern Appraisal 
Company establishing the fair market value for the property. 
 
7. If applicable, the Board authorizes the CEO or his designee to obtain a finding from 
the Bakersfield Planning Commission that the proposed sale is consistent with the 
General Plan. 
 
Terms and Conditions of Request for Bids: 
 
8.  The Board authorizes the CEO or his designee to issue a “Request for Offers” to solicit 
bids for the purchase of the Property. 
 
9.  Minimal Sales Prices:  The minimal sales price for the Property shall be as follows:  
 

$ 9,000,000 Nine Million Dollars  
 
10.  Commission:  The Agency shall pay a licensed real estate broker, if any, a sum not 
to exceed five (5) percent of the minimum sales price as a commission. 
 
Procedure for Opening and Consideration of Sealed Bids:   
 
11.  All bids must be submitted to the Agency Office of Kern Health Systems no later than 
1:30 p.m. on February 25, 2019, and accompanied by a bond or cashier’s check in the 
sum of 10% of the proposed purchase price, made payable to “Kern Health Systems.”  
This deposit shall be returned to unsuccessful bidders at the conclusion of the oral bidding 
session, and shall be used as a deposit, to be applied to the sales price, for the party 
submitting the highest responsive bid. 
 
12.  Opening of Bids:  In conformity with applicable provisions of the Government Code 
and with Kern Health Systems Policy for Disposition of Surplus Real Property, the 
authorized designee of the Board of Directors shall hold an open and public meeting on 
February 25, 2019 at which all sealed proposals which have been received shall, in public 
session, be opened, examined, and declared.  Of the proposals submitted which conform 
to and are responsive to all terms and conditions specified in this Resolution of Intention 
to Sell and the Request for Offers, which are made by responsible bidders, the proposal 
which is the highest, after deducting therefrom the commission, if any, to be paid a 
licensed real estate broker in connection therewith, shall be recommended for acceptance 
by the Board of Directors, unless a higher oral bid is accepted or the Board rejects all 
bids. 
 
13.  In conformity with applicable provisions of the Government Code and with the Kern 
Health Systems Policy for Disposition of Surplus Real Property, before accepting any 
written proposal, the designee of the Board of Directors shall call for oral bids. If, upon 
the call for oral bidding, any responsible person offers to purchase the property upon the 
terms and conditions specified in, and responsive to, this Resolution of Intention to Sell 
and the Request for Offers, for a price exceeding by at least 5 percent, the highest written 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

49 49 / 244



 

3 
OAK #4840-5455-5514 v1 

07014-0001  

proposal, after deducting the commission, if any, to be paid a licensed real estate broker 
in connection therewith, then the oral bid which is the highest, and which is made by a 
responsible person, shall be recommended for acceptance by the Board of Directors.  
Final acceptance shall not be made, however, until the oral bid is reduced to writing and 
signed by the offeror.   Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Government Code and 
with the Kern Health Systems Policy for Disposition of Surplus Real Property, the Board 
of Directors may make final acceptance of bids at its next regular meeting. The Board 
may reject all bids, written or oral, and withdraw the property from sale if it deems such 
action to be for the best public interest. 
 
14.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval of at least two-thirds of 
the Board.  
 
15.  The Board authorizes the CEO or his designee to give the required public notice of 
the adoption of this Resolution by posting copies of the signed Resolution in three public 
places in the Agency’s territory for at least fifteen (15) days, and by publishing the notice 
at least once per week for three successive weeks in a newspaper of general circulation 
in Kern County, before the meeting in which the bids are opened. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED on December 13, 2018 by the Board of Directors of Kern 
Health Systems by the following vote: 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSTENTIONS: 
  ABSENCES: 
 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing resolution was duly passed and 
adopted on the date and by the vote stated. 
 
 
            
      Board Secretary  
      KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS  
  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

50 / 244 50



 

4 
OAK #4840-5455-5514 v1 

07014-0001  

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 

Property Identification:   Professional Office Property 
9700 Stockdale Highway 
Bakersfield, CA  93311 
Census Tract 0028.06 
ATN: 390-380-19-001 
APN: 390-380-194 
Parcel Map 10625 Lot 4  

 
Site Description:   108,900 Square feet (2.50 Acres)_ 
     C-O; Commercial & Professional Office Zone 
     FEMA Panel No. 060077 2276E Sept. 26, 2008 
     Flood Zone X 
 
 
Improvement Description: 46,344 Square Feet Rentable Area 
     Year Built: 2004 
     Professional Office Building 
     Class “A” Construction 
     Good Quality Construction  

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

51 51 / 244



EXHIBIT B 

5 
OAK #4840-5455-5514 v1 

07014-0001  

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SELL SURPLUS REAL PROPERTY 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on December 13, 2018, the Board of Directors of Kern 
Health Systems in Kern County declared the Agency’s intent to declare as surplus and 
sell as is the property Iocated at 9700 Stockdale Highway, at the corner of Calloway and 
Stockdale Hwy. in Bakersfield, California, APN 390-380-194, a 2.50 acre parcel, as 
surplus property. 
 

 The minimum sales price for the subject property is $9,000,000.   
 

 Sealed proposals for the purchase of the Stockdale Highway property will be 
received at the KHS Executive Office, 9700 Stockdale Hwy, Bakersfield, CA 93311 
no later than February 25, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. 
 

 Security, in the form of a bond or cashier’s check, of at least 10% will be required 
at time of offer; remittance of cash balance will be required by a closing date to be 
identified at the time of approval by the Board of Directors of the Offer to Purchase. 
 

 Kern Health Systems Board of Directors may reject all bids, written or oral, and 
withdraw the property from sale if it deems such action to be for the best public 
interest. 
 

 Following the opening of sealed offers, potential purchasers will have an 
opportunity to participate in an oral auction, to be conducted by the Agency’s 
designated representative, so Iong as any price offered in the oral auction is at 
least 5% higher than the highest written price. 
 

 The oral auction is scheduled for February 25, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. at KHS Executive 
Office, 9700 Stockdale Hwy, Bakersfield, CA 93311. 
 

For further information, interested persons may contact Emily Duran at 661-664-5035 or 
at 9700 Stockdale Hwy. Bakersfield, CA 93311. 
 
 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
DATED: December 13, 2018 
 
ATTEST: Kimberly Hoffman, Board Secretary  
  Kern Health Systems, Bakersfield, California 
 
BY:  ___________________________, Board Secretary  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

52 / 244 52



 

 

To:    KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date:    February 14, 2019 

Re:   Governing Policy on use of Kern Health Systems and Kern Family Health Cares’ 

Name and Logo.  

 

 

Background  

The Kern Health Systems (KHS) and Kern Family Health Care (KFHC) names carry considerable 

value, particularly for external entities seeking to associate themselves with our organization.  

Moreover, the role of KHS as a public agency requires that our names and reputation be preserved 

and protected, and that activities and organizations associated with the KHS name(s) must be 

consistent with our mission and purpose. For this reason the Plan has created a new Logo policy 

to establish guidelines for KHS/KFHC to provide endorsement to external entities.   

Enclosed are two attachments: 

 A policy summary document titled “Kern Health Systems Name and Logo Use Protocol 

to share with providers and community partners who request an endorsement from KHS. 

 

 Full copy of the KHS policy (P & P 9.05-I) governing the use of our name and logo.   

 

Requested Action                                           

Recommend approval of the new policy by the Board. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

53 53 / 244



 

1 
Kern Health Systems 

Policy 9.05-I Use of Kern Health Systems Logo 

Revised 2018-12 

 
 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

POLICY AND PROCEDURES 
SUBJECT:  Use of Kern Health Systems Name and Logo POLICY #:  9.05-I 

DEPARTMENT:  Marketing 

Effective Date: 

 

Review/Revised Date: DMHC  PAC   

DHCS  QI/UM COMMITTEE  

BOD  FINANCE COMMITTEE  

 

   

_______________________________________      Date ________________________________ 

Douglas A. Hayward 

Chief Executive Officer 

 

       ________________________________________     Date ________________________________ 

 Chief Operating Officer 

    

       ________________________________________     Date ________________________________ 

  Senior Director of Health Services 

 

 ________________________________________     Date ________________________________ 

  Director of Provider Relations 

 

       ________________________________________     Date ________________________________ 

 Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs 

 

________________________________________     Date ________________________________ 

  Director of Marketing 

 

 

       POLICY:  

This policy establishes guidelines for Kern Health Systems/Kern Family Health Care to provide an 

Endorsement to external entities. Endorsement means (1) Letter of Support (LOS) and (2) allowing 

the use of Kern Health Systems/Kern Family Health Care names or logos.  Herein Kern Health 

Systems also includes the Kern Family Health Care product name. 

 
A. The Kern Health Systems (KHS) name carries considerable value, particularly for external entities 

seeking to associate themselves with the organization.  Moreover, the role of KHS as a public 

agency requires that its name and reputation be preserved and protected, and that activities and 

organizations associated with the KHS name must be consistent with the mission and purpose of  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

54 / 244 54



 

2 
Kern Health Systems 

Policy 9.05-I Use of Kern Health Systems Logo 

Revised 2018-12 

 

KHS. Requests for an Endorsement, including LOS and use of the KHS name or logo, shall be 

approved only if compatible with the mission of KHS and in accordance with this policy. 

 

B. An external entity may submit a request for an Endorsement, which means a LOS or approval to 

use a KHS name or logo, if the entity is a community-based, non-profit organization, or health care 

partner, that serves KHS members or supports the mission of KHS. Entities that discriminate on 

the basis of age, race, sex, sexual orientation, marital status, disability, or national origin are not 

eligible for a LOS or to use a KHS name or logo. 

 

C. Except as provided in this policy, KHS prohibits direct and implied endorsements. The name, logo, 

or images of KHS may not be used in any statement, advertisement, signage, website, print, or 

electronic communication or activity to explicitly, or implicitly, endorse any specific commercial 

product, or service, any religion, any ballot measure/initiative, or any candidate for public office. 

In addition, the name, logo, or images of KHS may not be used explicitly, or implicitly, to endorse, 

or create, the appearance of partiality towards any vendor, or particular health care provider.  

 

D. Requests for a LOS, or use of name or logo shall require the written approval of the Chief 

Executive Officer (CEO) or designee. The CEO or designee shall consider such requests based on: 

 

1.  The potential for the LOS  or use of name or logo to create a positive visibility   

 for KHS; 

 

2.  Whether the LOS or use of name or logo would promote, or advocate, a  

 co-marketing relationship that complies with the organization’s mission, standards and  

 values. 

 

E. Use or reproduction of the KHS name or logo by external entities shall be restricted by KHS, in 

accordance with federal and state trademark rules and regulations. 

 

F. Requests to utilize the KHS name or logo for any project, document, event, or other purpose shall 

require the advance written approval of the KHS CEO or designee. 

 

G. The KHS Marketing Director shall report any LOS or use of the KHS name or logo for any project, 

document, event, or other purpose, approved by the CEO’s designee, to the KHS CEO, in writing, 

at the next regularly scheduled CEO meeting after such approval. 

 

H. KHS employees should refrain from wearing attire containing the KHS logo while participating in 

non-KHS related activities, such as political fundraisers, in order to avoid the appearance of 

endorsement by KHS. 

 

I. Any health care provider that is no longer contracted with KHS shall update its marketing 

materials to reflect that KHS is no longer a contracted health plan.  

 

  DEFINITIONS:  

Term Definition 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

55 55 / 244



 

3 
Kern Health Systems 

Policy 9.05-I Use of Kern Health Systems Logo 

Revised 2018-12 

Endorsement  Endorsement means either (1) a Letter of Support or (2) KHS’s approval for another 

entity to use a KHS name or logo in connection with that entity’s project, event, 

document, program, or initiative. Endorsement does not include any sponsorship, 

educational activity, purchased service, presentation, attendance at an event, activity that 

is included in the definition of Marketing Activities, or joint development of an event, 

seminar, symposium, educational program, public information campaign, or similar 

event. 

Letter of 

Support (LOS) 
 

 

 

 

A letter supporting a community-based organization or health care partner detailing 

compelling reasons why the organization or project is credible and of value to the 

community and conveying the relationship between KHS and the organization, thereby 

lending credibility to the organization requesting support. LOS does not include a formal 

partnership agreement or interagency agreement. 

Marketing 

Activities 

Any activity conducted by or on behalf of KHS where information regarding the services 

offered by KHS is disseminated in order to persuade or influence eligible beneficiaries to 

enroll or to educate members and promote optimal program use and participation. 

Marketing also includes any similar activity to secure the endorsement of any individual 

or organization on behalf of KHS. 

 

PROCEDURES:  

A. Requests for Endorsements, including LOS or use of name or logo: 

 

1. A written request shall include the following information, as appropriate: 

 

a. The name, background, description of the organization seeking a LOS or use of 

KHS name or logo and the organization’s contact information.  Also include 

any other entity whose name will appear on the document, project, or event; 

 

b. Name of the program or project, and name of the program or project director, or 

primary contact; 

 

c. Description of the project, event, publication, or other purpose for which the 

KHS name or logo will be used and why; 

 

d. Intended audience for the project, event, or publication for which the name or 

logo will be used; 

 

e. Time frame during which the name or logo is requested to be used; and 

 

f. The written request shall also include a proof of the name/logo as it will appear. 

 

2. All requests shall be submitted at least thirty (30) days in advance of the date for which 

the LOS or use of name or logo is requested, or if in a shorter amount of time, at the 

discretion of the CEO or designee, so long as such request is submitted to the CEO or 

designee in a reasonable and sufficient amount of time so that KHS can complete a 

meaningful review and evaluation of the request. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

56 / 244 56



 

4 
Kern Health Systems 

Policy 9.05-I Use of Kern Health Systems Logo 

Revised 2018-12 

3. The KHS Marketing Department shall notify the organization that requests a LOS or 

use of name or logo in writing, after KHS determination is made. 
  

4. Any organization shall enter into a written agreement with KHS restricting the use of a  

  KHS name or logo before being permitted to use the name or logo. 

  

 

REFERENCE:   

_____________________________ 
Revision 2018-12:  Policy created to provide guidelines for the proper use of KHS names and logo.  Policy reviewed by 

KHS legal counsel. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

57 57 / 244



 

 

 
 

 

Kern Health Systems Name and Logo Use Protocol  

 

 

The Kern Health Systems (KHS) and Kern Family Health Care (KFHC) names carry considerable value, 

particularly for external entities seeking to associate themselves with our organization.  Moreover, the role of 

KHS as a public agency requires that our names and reputation be preserved and protected, and that activities and 

organizations associated with the KHS name(s) must be consistent with our mission and purpose.  Thus, requests 

for an Endorsement, including Letter of Support (LOS) and use of a KHS name or logo, shall be approved by 

KHS.  

 

An external entity may submit a request for an Endorsement if the entity is a community-based, non-profit 

organization, or health care partner.  Such requests shall require the written approval of the KHS Chief Executive 

Officer (CEO) or designee.  Written requests from external entities shall include the following information, as 

appropriate: 

 

1. The name, background, description of the organization seeking an LOS or use of a KHS name or logo and 

the organization’s contact information.  Also include any other entity whose name will appear on the 

document, project, or event; 

 

2. Name of the program or project, and name of the program or project director, or primary contact; 

 

3. Description of the project, event, publication, or other purpose for which a KHS name or logo will be used 

and why; 

 

4. Intended audience for the project, event, or publication for which a name or logo will be used; 

 

5. Time frame during which a name or logo is requested to be used; and 

 

6. A proof of the name/logo as it will appear. 

 

All requests shall be submitted at least thirty (30) days in advance of the date for which the LOS or use of a name 

or logo is requested, or if in a shorter amount of time, at the discretion of the KHS CEO or designee, so long as 

such request is submitted to the CEO or designee in a reasonable and sufficient amount of time so that KHS can 

complete a meaningful review and evaluation of the request.   

 

The KHS Marketing Department will notify the organization that requests a LOS or use of a name or logo in 

writing after the determination is made.  Organizations shall enter into a written agreement with KHS restricting 

the use of a KHS name or logo before being permitted to use the name or logo.  Use or reproduction of the KHS 

name or logo by external entities shall be restricted by KHS, in accordance with federal and state trademark rules 

and regulations.  Any external entity that is no longer in good standing with KHS shall update its marketing 

materials and cease the use of a KHS name or logo. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

58 / 244 58



 

 

 

 

 

Definitions: 

 

 Endorsement means either (1) a Letter of Support or (2) KHS’s approval for another entity to use a KHS 

name or logo in connection with that entity’s project, event, document, program, or initiative.  

Endorsement does not include any sponsorship, educational activity, purchased service, presentation, 

attendance at an event, activity that is included in the definition of Marketing Activities, or joint 

development of an event, seminar, symposium, educational program, public information campaign, or 

similar event. 

 

 Letter of Support (LOS) is a letter supporting a community-based organization or health care partner 

detailing compelling reasons why the organization or project is credible and of value to the community 

and conveying the relationship between KHS and the organization, thereby lending credibility to the 

organization requesting support.  LOS does not include a formal partnership agreement or interagency 

agreement. 

 

 Marketing Activity is any activity conducted by or on behalf of KHS where information regarding the 

services offered by KHS is disseminated in order to persuade or influence eligible beneficiaries to enroll 

or to educate members and promote optimal program use and participation.  Marketing also includes any 

similar activity to secure the endorsement of any individual or organization on behalf of KHS. 

 

 

 

The Kern Health Systems Name and Logo Use Protocol follows guidelines outlined in Kern Health Systems Policy 

and Procedure # 9.05-I.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

59 59 / 244





 

 

To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas A. Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 14, 2019 

Re: Update on KHS 2018 Goals and Objectives 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

At the close of each calendar year Management summarizes the results of the annual departmental 

goals and objectives. The attached presentation includes the year-end status report on KHS’ 2018 

Department Goals and Objectives.    

As of the end of 2018 staff has completed 92 (87%) of the departmental goals and objectives.  Only 

1 goal (1%) is marked as not being achieved/achievable. The remaining 13 (12%) in-progress goals 

have been rolled into 2019 and are scheduled to be completed.  

Specific details of the in-progress and incomplete items are laid out in the accompanying 

presentation.  

 

Requested Action  

Receive and file. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

61 61 / 244



2018 Departmental Goals 
and Objectives Update

February 14, 2019

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

62 / 244 62



Background

• Each year department-heads work with executive management to create 
goals and objectives.  These goals are tied to the organization’s strategic plan 
and/or the department’s operational performance metrics.  

• With 2018 coming to an end, management has prepared a summary status 
report for the departmental goals and objectives.

• Green = Completed on time and desired outcome achieved

• Yellow = In progress and desired outcome achievable

• Red = Not completed or desired outcome not achieved 

2

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

63 63 / 244



2018 Goals and Objectives Summary

3

• Overall completion rate of 87%.  Potentially becomes 99% completion rate 
when “in-progress” goals are completed.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

64 / 244 64



Incomplete Items

4

• Member Services Dashboard Update – Updates to the Member Portal tab of the dashboard 
were not completed due to other department dashboard priorities.

• Compliance “EC First” Evaluation Monitoring – Compliance team is still working with internal 
staff on policy updates.

• Finance AccPac Upgrade – An upgrade to the KHS accounting system was reviewed in 2018 and it 
was determined beneficial to postpone until 2019 due to future software release features. 

• Case Management BMH Social Worker – Originally this goal was attempting to impact ER 
utilization, but was shifted to inpatient after discussions with hospital staff.

• Case Management Productivity – The goal was to leverage the new JIVA system to increase the 
number of complex members being contacted. JIVA implementation delays resulted in only 
partial completion. 

• Health Ed School Wellness Program Expansion – Expansion of grants to 5 new schools was rolled 
into 2019. 

• Utilization Management JIVA Implementation – Implementation for certain portions of the 
project will carry into 2019. 

• Utilization Management/Provider Relations Alternative Payment Pilot – APM pilot program 
contract and configuration will carry into Q1 2019. 

• Utilization Management Authorizations – Delay in JIVA implementation of “Place of Service” 
authorization feature will push this into 2019. 

• Pharmacy Authorizations – Goal was to receive 85% of Rx authorizations online. Some large 
chain pharmacies have been slow to adopt. 

• Pharmacy Department Dashboard – Dashboards have been identified and developed. Final 
approval will carry into 2019. 

• HR Quarterly Employee Town Hall – Internal leadership agreed to postpone these into 2019.
• IT Information Security – Some policies being finalized in 2019.
• Provider Relations “Final Rule” implementation – Goal was to completed annual DHCS Network 

Certification and Screen/Enroll our network per new DHCS guidelines. All completed except a  
handful of providers are still in the screening process.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

65 65 / 244





 

 

 

To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Douglas Hayward, CEO 

Date: February 14, 2019 

Re: Update on KHS Strategic Plan 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

At the close of each quarter Management updates the Board on KHS’ Strategic Plan progress.  

With the conclusion of Q4 2018 of the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan, staff has included a presentation 

showing the current status. KHS is currently on target for items that were targeted for completion 

in the 4th quarter 2018.    

In the presentation, items highlighted in green indicate an item is on track, items in gray have been 

completed and items in white have not started.  

 

Requested Action  

Receive and file. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

67 67 / 244



Q4 2018 Strategic Plan 
Update

February 14, 2019

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

68 / 244 68



Background
• In November 2017 a Board and Executive strategy 

meeting was held to begin shaping the 2018-2020 KHS 
strategic plan. This was followed by an internal work 
effort to further define key initiatives, action items, and 
projects directly supporting the newly defined Strategic 
Plan. In February 2018 the KHS Board of Directors 
approved the 2018-2020 Strategic Plan.

• With Q4 2018 coming to an end, management has 
prepared a status update on the key initiatives currently 
in progress within the Strategic Plan.

• Green = On Track, White = Not Started, Gray = 
Completed, Yellow = Behind Schedule, Red = 
Incomplete/Canceled 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

69 69 / 244



Goal 1 – Align Compensation and Network Configuration to improve 
service quality and value in the health care delivery system

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

70 / 244 70



Goal 1 – Align Compensation and Network Configuration to improve 
service quality and value in the health care delivery system

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

71 71 / 244



Goal 2 – Prepare for New Benefits / Programs /Coverage Populations/ 
Regulations

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

72 / 244 72



Goal 3 – Increase Member Engagement in their Health Care

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

73 73 / 244



Goal 4 – Assure Kern Health Systems’ Long Term Viability

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

74 / 244 74



Goal 4 – Assure Kern Health Systems’ Long Term Viability

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

75 75 / 244



Goal 5 – Optimize the use of technology to improve service to constituency and 
increase administrative / operations economies of scale

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

76 / 244 76



Goal 6 – Develop central business unit devoted to support metrics driven mgmt. at all 
levels in KHS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

77 77 / 244



Goal 6 – Develop central business unit devoted to support metrics driven mgmt. at all 
levels in KHS. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

78 / 244 78



  

 

To:    KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:    February 14, 2019 

Re:    Quarterly Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Portfolio 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

 

The Kern Health Systems (“KHS”) Investment Policy stipulates the following order of 

investment objectives: 

 

 Preservation of principal 

 Liquidity 

 Yield 

 

The investment portfolios are designed to attain a market-average rate of return through 

economic cycles given an acceptable level of risk.  KHS currently maintains the following 

investment portfolios:  

 

Short-Term Portfolio (Under 1 year)  

 

Funds held in this time frame are typically utilized to pay providers, meet operating expenses and 

fund capital projects. Additionally, extra liquidity is maintained in the event the State is late with 

its monthly capitation payment. 

 

Long-Term Portfolio (1-5 years)  

 

Funds held in this time frame are typically for reserves and to take advantage of obtaining higher 

yields. 

              

 Requested Action 

 

Receive and file. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

79 79 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

80 / 244 80



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

81 81 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

82 / 244 82



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

83 83 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

84 / 244 84



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

85 85 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

86 / 244 86



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

87 87 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

88 / 244 88



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

89 89 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

90 / 244 90



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

91 91 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

92 / 244 92



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

93 93 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

94 / 244 94



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

95 95 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

96 / 244 96



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

97 97 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

98 / 244 98



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

99 99 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

100 / 244 100



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

101 101 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

102 / 244 102



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

103 103 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

104 / 244 104



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

105 105 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

106 / 244 106



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

107 107 / 244





  

 

To:   KHS Board of Directors 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:   February 14, 2019 

Re:  2018 Annual Review of Kern Health Systems Investment Policy 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Background 

 

The KHS Investment Portfolio follows the Board approved Investment Policy (Attachment 1). 

As part of their annual review, Senior Management is not recommending any revisions to the 

Investment Policy at this time. The Investment Policy stipulates the following order of investment 

objectives: 

 

KHS utilizes three different investment organizations to invest the cash that is not needed for the 

immediate needs of the agency (Attachment 2).  All investments follow the Board approved 

investment policy that stipulates the following order of investment objectives: 

 

 Preservation of principal 

 Liquidity 

 Yield 

 

UBS is a national brokerage firm with a Bakersfield office that administers the KHS Board approved 

investment policy in a segregated account.   Investments are in high quality bonds and FDIC insured 

certificates of deposit with an average duration of approximately 2 years. For the 2018 year UBS 

investments earned the highest returns. 

 

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) is a public agency that allows smaller public agencies 

to pool their money and get the economies of scale that larger agencies with large portfolios receive. 

The California State Treasurer operates LAIF.  Because it serves many agencies with short term 

liquidity needs, investments have an average duration of approximately 6 months. 

 

Wells Fargo is KHS’ local bank.  This is beneficial since surplus cash can be easily moved to and 

from the checking accounts. KHS invests directly with the Wells Fargo Securities Fixed Income 

division in high quality bonds, commercial paper, FDIC insured certificates of deposit and a Money 

Market Fund. 

 

 Requested Action 

 

Receive and file.  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

109 109 / 244



Attachment 1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

110 / 244 110



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

111 111 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

112 / 244 112



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

113 113 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

114 / 244 114



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

115 115 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

116 / 244 116



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

117 117 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

118 / 244 118



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

119 119 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

120 / 244 120



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

121 121 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

122 / 244 122



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

123 123 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

124 / 244 124



   

To:    KHS Board of Directors                                        

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:    February 14, 2019 

Re:    November 2018 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The November results reflect a $448,378 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $685,074 favorable 

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $4.4 million favorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to a higher than 

expected budgeted rate increase from the State ($.1 million), higher than expected Maternity 

revenue ($.6 million), higher than expected BHT Revenue ($.3 million) offset against 

amounts included in 2B and accounting for unbudgeted Proposition 56 monies received on at 

risk basis ($.5 million) and offset against amounts included in item 2D below. 

 

B) $1.0 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to a higher than expected 

budgeted rate increase from the State ($1.3 million), lower than expected enrollment ($.1 

million), lower than expected Maternity revenue ($.3 million) and accounting for unbudgeted 

Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.3 million) and offset against amounts 

included in item 2D below. 

 

C) $1.4 million favorable variance relating to SPD primarily due to a higher than expected 

budgeted rate increase from the State ($.5 million) and higher than expected enrollment ($.5 

million), lower than expected HEP-C revenue ($.2 million), higher than expected BHT 

Revenue ($.4 million) offset against amounts included in 2B and accounting for unbudgeted 

Proposition 56 monies received on at risk basis ($.1 million) and offset against amounts 

included in item 2D below.  

 

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.8 million unfavorable variance primarily due to: 

 

A) .6 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected 

utilization of Referral Specialty Services. 

 

B) 1.3 million unfavorable variance in Other Professional Services primarily due to higher than 

expected utilization of BHT services for SPD and Family & Other members offset against 

amounts included in 1A and 1C above. 

 

C) $4.3 million favorable variance in Inpatient primarily due to better than expected utilization 

for Expansion members over the last several months and offset against amounts included 

item 2E below. 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

125 125 / 244



 

D) $2.0 million unfavorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to accruing for 

unbudgeted Proposition 56 expenses on at-risk-basis partially offset against revenue 

included under items 1A-1C above. KHS has requested that the State increase the Prop 56 

revenue payments to cover projected Prop 56 expense deficits. 

 

E) $4.2 million unfavorable variance in IBNR, Incentive, Paid Claims Adjustment primarily 

due to a recent requirement by CMS instructing DHCS to reinstitute the Expansion Risk 

Corridor which limits the Expansion Medical Loss Ratio to a range of 85- 95 percent  for 

the period July 2016 – June 2017. 

The November Medical Loss Ratio is 93.6% which is equal to the 93.6% budgeted amount. The 

November Administrative Expense Ratio is 5.2% which is favorable to the 6.3% budgeted amount. 

 

The results for the 11 months ended November 30, 2018 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of 

$5,613,118.  This is a $9,192,925 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $1.2 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 93.9% 

which is slightly favorable to the 94.0% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense 

Ratio is 5.1% which is favorable to the 6.0% budgeted amount.  

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

126 / 244 126



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

127 127 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

128 / 244 128



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

129 129 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

130 / 244 130



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

131 131 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

132 / 244 132



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

133 133 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

134 / 244 134



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

135 135 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

136 / 244 136



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

137 137 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

138 / 244 138



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

139 139 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

140 / 244 140



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

141 141 / 244



KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

142 / 244 142



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

2
9

0
S

 C
 A

N
D

E
R

S
O

N
, 

IN
C

 
2

,5
4

5
,6

3
6

.7
3

1
1

,7
7

1
,0

2
4

.6
7

P
R

E
-C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1

0
0

1
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
9

1
8

,2
9

0
.9

1
1

,4
3

8
,4

8
2

.1
3

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
1

0
4

5
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
4

2
4

,8
0

4
.6

7
4

,4
1

3
,4

7
7

.3
2

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

6
0

9
G

R
E

G
O

R
Y

 D
. 

B
Y

N
U

M
 A

N
D

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
4

0
5

,3
1

4
.9

3
7

6
6

,5
2

2
.0

3
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

3
5

0
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 I
N

C
.

3
5

3
,3

3
2

.3
6

1
,9

0
8

,8
6

4
.4

6
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 /

 C
O

N
S

U
L

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

6
9

9
Z

e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7

5
,0

1
2

.1
3

1
,9

0
6

,5
6

4
.8

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L

A
T

F
O

R
M

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4

2
3

7
F

L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
5

5
,4

5
1

.4
2

1
,8

9
9

,9
4

7
.2

6
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 U

P
D

A
T

E
 S

T
A

N
D

A
R

D
 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L

C
H

E
M

Y
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4

9
0

9
G

E
M

 P
H

Y
S

IC
IA

N
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
1

3
7

,9
9

3
.5

8
2

2
6

,1
0

5
.7

1
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

3
3

1
C

O
T

IV
IT

I,
 I
N

C
**

*
1

3
7

,7
4

2
.6

0
1

3
7

,7
4

2
.6

0
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

Q
U

A
L

IT
Y

 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4

7
2

2
C

O
G

N
IZ

A
N

T
 T

R
IZ

E
T

T
O

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 G
R

O
U

P
, 

IN
C

.
1

0
5

,5
0

4
.3

8
8

4
8

,8
3

0
.2

7
2

0
1

8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1

, 
Q

N
X

T
 C

O
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

7
2

6
D

S
T

 P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
0

0
,1

2
7

.6
3

1
,0

3
8

,8
0

0
.3

4
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L

A
IM

S
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

 
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y

T
5

0
1

2
K

E
R

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

**
*

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

V
A

L
L

E
Y

 F
E

V
E

R
 I
N

S
T

IT
U

T
E

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4

5
8

2
H

E
A

L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

7
8

,4
0

0
.0

0
4

6
9

,1
0

0
.0

0
IM

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

- 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

N
H

A
N

C
E

M
E

N
T

  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4

3
9

1
O

M
N

I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L

T
H

7
4

,1
2

9
.9

5
9

8
9

,5
7

8
.7

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4

8
7

3
L

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

IN
C

.
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
L

A
IM

S
 A

U
D

IT
 T

O
O

L
S

 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2

4
8

8
T

H
E

 L
IN

C
O

L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
5

5
,8

0
6

.0
0

1
5

7
,3

9
8

.2
0

2
0

1
8

 V
O

L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

  
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

1
9

3
T

E
C

H
N

O
S

O
C

IA
L

W
O

R
K

.C
O

M
 D

B
A

 S
T

R
IA

4
6

,9
7

1
.1

2
3

8
8

,4
1

3
.4

9
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
2

7
0

7
A

C
T

 1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

IN
C

.
4

6
,3

4
5

.6
0

2
8

2
,1

2
8

.0
6

T
E

M
P

O
R

A
R

Y
 H

E
L

P
 -

 M
IS

 -
2

  
; 

M
S

 -
2

 ;
 C

S
 -

 1
; 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

143 143 / 244



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

6
9

6
Z

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L

C
4

5
,3

6
0

.0
0

6
3

9
,0

8
3

.2
4

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4

4
8

3
P

R
E

M
IE

R
 V

A
L

L
E

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

**
*

4
1

,2
8

9
.7

5
4

6
,1

0
5

.7
5

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
2

5
8

4
U

N
IT

E
D

 S
T

A
T

E
S

 P
O

S
T

A
L

 S
V

C
.-

H
A

S
L

E
R

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1

4
0

4
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

IO
N

 O
F

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
L

A
N

S
3

1
,6

6
5

.0
0

7
0

,2
7

4
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4

3
0

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

 P
L

A
C

E
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
2

9
,7

8
5

.3
0

3
3

5
,0

3
5

.8
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
- 

 L
E

A
S

E
 &

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4

5
8

3
S

O
IL

S
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

2
9

,5
5

0
.5

6
1

2
3

,5
0

5
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4

7
9

2
K

P
 L

L
C

2
7

,7
3

4
.2

5
1

0
1

,4
1

2
.8

4
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4

9
5

5
D

O
G

H
O

U
S

E
 G

R
IL

L
 L

L
C

**
*

2
7

,3
3

1
.0

0
2

7
,3

3
1

.0
0

C
A

T
E

R
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 -

 A
N

N
U

A
L

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 

R
E

C
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 L

U
N

C
H

 

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1

2
7

2
C

O
F

F
E

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I
N

C
.

2
6

,8
4

9
.7

6
1

6
2

,0
5

5
.3

2
N

E
W

S
L

E
T

T
E

R
 P

U
B

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
3

0
1

1
O

F
F

IC
E

 A
L

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

2
4

,7
8

0
.0

0
1

9
6

,3
5

8
.0

0
 2

0
1

8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1

8
6

1
C

E
R

ID
IA

N
 H

C
M

, 
IN

C
.

2
2

,5
2

6
.6

5
1

2
1

,9
4

1
.2

4
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
4

9
6

7
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
2

,0
9

6
.8

0
6

0
,1

4
6

.3
4

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 P
A

ID
 V

O
L

U
N

T
A

R
Y

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L

L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4

9
7

7
H

E
 T

4
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

9
,9

5
8

.5
8

3
8

,0
3

2
.4

6
 2

0
1

8
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4

3
9

6
K

A
IS

E
R

 F
O

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1

7
,1

2
2

.8
9

1
8

2
,4

1
8

.4
0

2
0

1
8

 E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4

5
2

1
P

A
Y

S
C

A
L

E
, 

IN
C

.*
**

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 S

T
U

D
Y

 A
N

D
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4

5
3

8
C

H
A

N
G

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
, 

L
L

C
1

5
,0

5
5

.8
2

1
5

9
,2

8
9

.0
3

2
0

1
8

 E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L

A
IM

S

T
4

9
8

2
N

G
C

 U
S

, 
L

L
C

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
3

,3
4

0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

S
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L

T
H

 H
O

M
E

T
5

0
1

4
M

A
R

Y
 E

M
IL

Y
 O

U
T

H
W

A
IT

E
**

**
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
 A

S
S

IS
T

 I
N

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 O

F
 Q

I 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

144 / 244 144



N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

A
P

 V
e

n
d

o
r 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
M

o
n

th
Y

e
a
r-

to
- 

D
a

te
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4

4
6

0
P

A
Y

S
P

A
N

, 
IN

C
1

4
,4

5
5

.0
7

1
6

7
,8

9
9

.7
6

2
0

1
8

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

L
A

IM
S

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 P

A
Y

E
R

S
 

&
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
 W

/P
R

IN
T

 &
 M

A
IL

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

, 
W

/ 
E

F
T

 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

 

C
L

A
IM

S

T
1

0
0

5
C

O
L

O
N

IA
L

 L
IF

E
 &

 A
C

C
ID

E
N

T
1

1
,8

1
4

.8
6

2
3

,6
9

5
.9

4
 2

0
1

8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L

 D
E

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
4

6
5

4
D

E
L

A
W

IE
1

1
,3

3
2

.0
0

1
2

6
,3

9
4

.1
9

 2
0

1
8

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
2

4
1

3
T

R
E

K
 I

M
A

G
IN

G
 I

N
C

1
1

,1
8

9
.3

6
2

3
0

,2
3

5
.2

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
N

E
W

 

H
IR

E
 S

H
IR

T
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

6
,4

4
2

,7
6

1
.6

6

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1

0
,0

0
0

6
,4

4
2

,7
6

1
.6

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0

,0
0

0
  

2
8

0
,4

3
9

.2
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

6
,7

2
3

,2
0

0
.9

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

**
**

N
e

w
 v

e
n

d
o

rs
 o

v
e

r 
$

1
0

,0
0

0
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
o

n
th

 o
f 

N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

145 145 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

T
4
2
9
0

S
 C

 A
N

D
E

R
S

O
N

, 
IN

C
 

1
1
,7

7
1
,0

2
4
.6

7
P

R
E

-C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
0
4
5

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
4
,4

1
3
,4

7
7
.3

2
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 L

O
G

IS
T

IC
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
, 

L
L
C

2
,5

5
7
,0

0
2
.4

6
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
8
  

M
E

D
IC

A
L
/N

O
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 

T
R

A
N

S
P

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 B

E
N

E
F

IT

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
3
5
0

C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 I
N

C
.

1
,9

0
8
,8

6
4
.4

6
J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
. 

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
6
9
9

Z
e
O

M
E

G
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
,9

0
6
,5

6
4
.8

5
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

P
L
A

T
F

O
R

M

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-C
A

S
E

 

M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

/D
IS

E
A

S
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
7

F
L
U

ID
E

D
G

E
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
,8

9
9
,9

4
7
.2

6
N

O
V

. 
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ;

 J
A

N
 -

 A
U

G
 2

0
1
8
 ,

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

T
O

 U
P

D
A

T
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
/ 

A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
1
0
0
1

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
1
,4

3
8
,4

8
2
.1

3
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
1
0
7
1

C
L
IN

IC
A

 S
IE

R
R

A
 V

IS
T

A
1
,1

7
5
,1

2
0
.4

4
2
0
1
8
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 R

E
S

P
IT

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 /
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

-R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
 U

M
 /

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 

G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
7
2
6

D
S

T
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
,0

3
8
,8

0
0
.3

4
P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 A

N
D

 C
L
A

IM
S

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

 -
 A

U
G

 

2
0
1
8

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
4
3
9
1

O
M

N
I 
F

A
M

IL
Y

 H
E

A
L
T

H
9
8
9
,5

7
8
.7

5
S

E
P

T
- 

D
E

C
. 

2
0
1
7
 ,

 M
A

Y
 2

0
1
8
 H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 G

R
A

N
T

 /
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
7
2
2

C
O

G
N

IZ
A

N
T

 T
R

IZ
E

T
T

O
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
.

8
4
8
,8

3
0
.2

7
2
0
1
8
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
B

A
S

IC
 1

0
1
, 

Q
N

X
T

 C
O

R
E

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
6
0
9

G
R

E
G

O
R

Y
 D

. 
B

Y
N

U
M

 A
N

D
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

7
6
6
,5

2
2
.0

3
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

E
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
2
6
8
6

A
L
L
IA

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
.

6
8
4
,3

1
3
.6

7
E

A
R

T
H

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
-N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

; 
W

O
R

K
E

R
'S

 

C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
; 

C
R

IM
E

 ;
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 &

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
F

ID
U

C
IA

R
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

; 
E

X
C

E
S

S
 C

Y
B

E
R

; 
M

A
N

A
G

E
D

 

C
A

R
E

 E
R

R
O

R
S

 A
N

D
 O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

, 
E

A
R

T
H

Q
U

A
K

E
 &

 N
F

L
O

D
D

 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
0
1
8
-1

9

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E

T
3
1
3
0

O
P

T
U

M
IN

S
IG

H
T

, 
IN

C
.

6
5
5
,4

4
5
.0

0
C

E
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 1
2
/1

7
 -

 1
2
/1

8
  

A
N

N
U

A
L
 F

E
E

 /
 

O
U

T
S

O
U

R
C

E
D

 A
N

A
L
Y

S
IS

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
/P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
6
9
6

Z
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
, 

L
L
C

6
3
9
,0

8
3
.2

4
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

, 
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

146 / 244 146



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
3
4
4
9

C
D

W
 G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
6
2
3
,2

7
3
.7

0
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 2
0
 A

D
O

B
E

 A
C

R
O

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
, 

1
5
 

C
IS

C
O

 I
P

 P
H

O
N

E
S

 &
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

, 
1
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

O
R

 S
U

R
F

A
C

E
 

P
R

O
 D

O
C

K
S

, 
A

C
C

E
S

S
O

R
IE

S
, 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
2
7
0
4

M
C

G
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 L

L
C

5
9
9
,8

4
0
.6

8
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
  

6
/5

/1
8
- 

6
/4

/1
9

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
2
1
6
7

P
G

&
E

5
4
6
,4

6
0
.7

7
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
/A

N
N

U
A

L
 T

R
U

E
-

U
P

 F
O

R
 2

0
1
7
 U

S
A

G
E

/U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/ 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
1
4
0
8

D
E

L
L
 M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 L

.P
.

4
9
3
,9

8
3
.0

6
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
- 

6
- 

L
A

T
IT

U
D

E
 E

5
4
8
0
, 

1
 D

E
L
L
 S

M
A

R
T

 P
R

IN
T

E
R

, 

6
5
1
0
, 

2
0
 O

P
T

IP
L
E

X
 3

0
5
0
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

/S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

S

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

 

T
3
4
6
0

T
H

E
 G

U
A

R
D

IA
N

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

4
7
0
,2

1
3
.6

3
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

  
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
8
2

H
E

A
L
T

H
X

, 
IN

C
.

4
6
9
,1

0
0
.0

0
IM

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
- 

M
E

M
B

E
R

 E
N

H
A

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 A

N
D

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
O

R
T

A
L

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 P

O
R

T
A

L

T
4
6
9
5

E
D

IF
E

C
S

, 
IN

C
.

4
2
9
,8

3
7
.8

5
J
A

N
 -

 J
U

L
Y

. 
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
4
1
9
3

T
E

C
H

N
O

S
O

C
IA

L
W

O
R

K
.C

O
M

 D
B

A
 S

T
R

IA
3
8
8
,4

1
3
.4

9
2
0
1
8
 O

C
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
2
9
2

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

3
5
4
,6

3
8
.9

5
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 P

E
R

M
IT

 F
E

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

ID
L
IN

G
/ 

T
4
6
8
5

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 G

IF
T

 C
A

R
D

 C
O

R
P

3
3
6
,3

1
1
.4

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
H

O
M

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
/H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
3
0
8

T
R

U
X

T
U

N
 P

L
A

C
E

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

3
3
5
,0

3
5
.8

8
T

R
U

X
T

U
N

- 
 2

0
1
8
 L

E
A

S
E

 &
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
0
2

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 L

L
C

 
2
8
9
,3

6
2
.2

2
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

, 
C

L
A

IM
 C

H
E

C
K

C
L
A

IM
S

 /
 M

IS

T
2
7
0
7

A
C

T
 1

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
.

2
8
2
,1

2
8
.0

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
E

L
P

 -
 M

IS
 -

2
  

; 
M

S
 -

2
 ;

 C
S

 -
 1

;
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
8
4
5

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 M
A

N
A

G
E

D
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

A
R

E
2
4
7
,1

6
2
.2

4
2
0
1
8
-2

0
1
9
 (

1
S

T
 S

E
M

E
S

T
E

R
) 

M
H

C
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
1
8
3

M
IL

L
IM

A
N

 U
S

A
2
2
8
,6

4
0
.6

3
N

O
V

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
 A

C
T

U
A

R
IA

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
C

Y
2
0
1
6
 R

D
T

, 
2
0
1
8
 

R
A

T
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

V
A

L
U

E
-B

A
S

E
D

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
IN

G
 A

N
A

L
Y

S
IS

, 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
4
1
3

T
R

E
K

 I
M

A
G

IN
G

 I
N

C
2
3
0
,2

3
5
.2

9
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 A

N
D

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 E
V

E
N

T
S

, 
M

E
M

B
E

R
 &

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

E
D

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

S
, 

E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 E

V
E

N
T

S
, 

N
E

W
 H

IR
E

 S
H

IR
T

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

147 147 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
0
9

G
E

M
 P

H
Y

S
IC

IA
N

S
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
2
2
6
,1

0
5
.7

1
D

E
C

 1
7
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
1
6
5

S
H

I 
  

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
  

 C
O

.
2
1
3
,7

4
5
.6

5
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

/ 
H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
5
4
6

L
E

V
E

L
 3

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
0
5
,2

4
7
.3

6
D

IS
A

S
T

E
R

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

, 
IN

T
E

R
N

E
T

, 
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
 C

A
L
L
S

M
IS

 I
M

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
0
1
1

O
F

F
IC

E
 A

L
L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

1
9
6
,3

5
8
.0

0
 2

0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
3
9
6

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
-D

H
M

O
1
8
2
,4

1
8
.4

0
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
2
5
8
4

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

S
 P

O
S

T
A

L
 S

V
C

.-
H

A
S

L
E

R
1
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

O
S

T
A

G
E

-M
E

T
E

R
E

D
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
4
6
0

P
A

Y
S

P
A

N
, 

IN
C

1
6
7
,8

9
9
.7

6
2
0
1
8
 E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
L
A

IM
S

/P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
2
7
2

C
O

F
F

E
Y

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
.

1
6
2
,0

5
5
.3

2
N

E
W

S
L
E

T
T

E
R

 P
U

B
L
IC

A
T

IO
N

/M
A

IL
IN

G
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
3
8

C
H

A
N

G
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

1
5
9
,2

8
9
.0

3
2
0
1
8
 E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

  
(E

M
D

E
O

N
)

C
L
A

IM
S

T
2
4
8
8

T
H

E
 L

IN
C

O
L
N

 N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 L

IF
E

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
1
5
7
,3

9
8
.2

0
2
0
1
8
 V

O
L
U

N
T
A

R
Y

 L
IF

E
 A

D
&

D
, 

D
E

N
T
A

L
  

  I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
. 

  
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
3
3
1

C
O

T
IV

IT
I,
 I
N

C
**

*
1
3
7
,7

4
2
.6

0
Q

U
A

L
IT

Y
 I
N

T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
8
7
3

L
5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
O

N
E

 T
IM

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

/I
M

P
L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

/A
N

N
U

A
L
 

M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 F
E

E
S

-A
L
C

H
E

M
Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

  
P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S

T
4
4
7
8

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

ID
E

L
IT

Y
 A

S
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
2
7
,8

8
4
.2

1
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
S

 F
L
E

X
H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

A
V

IN
G

S

T
4
4
5
2

W
E

L
L
S

 F
A

R
G

O
1
2
6
,9

9
0
.2

5
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
, 

M
IS

C
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
  

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
M

IS
C

 T
R

A
V

E
L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
6
5
4

D
E

L
A

W
IE

1
2
6
,3

9
4
.1

9
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

U
R

A
L

T
4
5
8
3

S
O

IL
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 I
N

C
1
2
3
,5

0
5
.4

5
S

O
IL

 S
A

M
P

L
IN

G
 O

B
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
 -

O
IL

 D
IR

T
 

D
IS

C
O

V
E

R
Y

/R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
1
8
6
1

C
E

R
E

D
IA

N
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1
2
1
,9

4
1
.2

4
D

A
Y

F
O

R
C

E
 H

U
M

A
N

 C
A

P
IT

A
L
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

IM
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

 &
 A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2
4
6
9

D
S

T
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
.

1
1
6
,8

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 M

H
C

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 -
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

, 
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
, 

A
N

D
 

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 &

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 C
L
IN

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

148 / 244 148



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
8
2

N
G

C
 U

S
, 

L
L
C

1
0
3
,3

4
0
.0

0
P

R
E

F
U

N
D

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
S

 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
4
7
9
2

K
P

 L
L
C

1
0
1
,4

1
2
.8

4
D

R
U

G
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

R
Y

P
H

A
R

M
A

C
Y

T
5
0
1
2

K
E

R
N

 M
E

D
IC

A
L
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
V

A
L
L
E

Y
 F

E
V

E
R

 I
N

S
T

IT
U

E
 D

O
N

A
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
8
0
1

Z
E

A
L
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 L
L
C

 D
B

A
 Z

 S
T

A
F

F
IN

G
 

9
8
,3

9
5
.7

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
1
9
6
0

L
O

C
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

 O
F

  
C

A
 I
N

C
9
7
,3

7
7
.0

8
2
0
1
8
/2

0
1
9
 F

L
A

T
 Y

E
A

R
L
Y

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
3
3

S
IE

R
R

A
 P

R
IN

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
.

9
7
,1

6
9
.4

5
M

E
M

B
E

R
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
 /

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

Y
 

V
A

R
IO

U
S

 

T
4
4
6
7

M
E

D
IS

O
F

T
R

X
, 

L
L
C

,
9
5
,9

8
5
.1

8
2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

-H
O

M
E

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

T
2
9
6
1

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
 B

E
N

C
H

, 
L
L
C

8
9
,2

1
2
.3

2
M

-F
IL

E
S

 L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
 &

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
2
9
4

P
A

O
L
A

 D
E

L
G

A
D

O
 D

B
A

 J
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 

8
5
,1

8
9
.0

0
J
A

N
IT

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
2
9
1
8

S
T

IN
S

O
N

'S
 

8
0
,5

3
0
.6

4
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
2
8
7

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
7
8
,9

2
2
.7

3
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 -

 N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 /

 W
A

T
E

R

T
4
7
8
5

C
O

M
M

G
A

P
 

7
8
,8

6
2
.5

0
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

H
E

A
L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
2
1

J
O

N
 S

L
A

G
L
E

7
2
,1

2
2
.4

0
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 C
A

M
P

A
IG

N
 -

 7
5
%

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
4
0
4
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
S

7
0
,2

7
4
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 D

U
E

S
 A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
  

C
A

H
P

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
E

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
1
7
8
5

A
T

&
T

6
7
,3

0
2
.1

8
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 U
N

D
E

R
G

R
O

U
N

D
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 T

E
L
E

P
H

O
N

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

 /
 M

IS

T
4
0
5
4

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
F

F
IL

IA
T

E
D

 P
L
A

N
S

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

C
A

P
 D

U
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
6
4
4

B
R

IG
H

T
 H

O
U

S
E

 N
E

T
W

O
R

K
6
4
,3

2
9
.1

9
U

N
D

E
R

G
R

O
U

N
D

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

.I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 

F
O

R
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 /
 M

IS

T
1
5
9
7

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 M
E

M
O

R
IA

L
 H

O
S

P
6
4
,1

8
6
.8

5
D

E
C

.,
 2

0
1
7
 B

M
H

 G
R

O
W

 C
L
IN

IC
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
8
9
9
 

S
U

M
E

E
T

 B
H

IN
D

E
R

, 
M

D
 I
N

C
 

6
0
,1

6
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

149 149 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
9
6
7

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
IN

C
6
0
,1

4
6
.3

4
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

A
ID

 V
O

L
U

N
T

A
R

Y
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
/F

S
A

 C
A

R
D

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

P
A

Y
R

O
L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
8
8
4

G
A

IN
E

S
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 ,
 I
N

C
.

6
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 H

O
S

T
IN

G
 F

E
E

 (
S

P
R

/S
P

I)
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

 

S
B

1
3
7
  

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 D

A
T

A
 V

A
L
ID

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
N

T

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
3
0
7
7

V
M

W
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
 

5
9
,5

4
4
.7

2
V

S
P

H
E

R
E

 5
 E

N
T

E
R

P
R

IS
E

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L
M

IS

T
2
4
4
6

A
T

&
T

 M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 
5
5
,7

8
1
.6

4
C

E
L
L
U

L
A

R
 P

H
O

N
E

 /
 I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

 
M

IS

T
4
4
3
3

M
IC

R
O

-D
Y

N
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
S

 I
N

C
 

5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
  

M
IS

T
2
8
3
7

T
O

Y
S

/B
A

B
IE

S
 R

 U
S

5
1
,9

8
1
.4

2
W

E
L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 &

 P
R

E
G

N
A

N
C

Y
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
1
2
8

H
A

L
L
 L

E
T

T
E

R
 S

H
O

P
 I
N

C
. 

5
1
,9

7
8
.6

6
N

E
W

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 P
A

C
K

E
T

S
 /

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 C

A
R

D
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
0
3

E
C

F
IR

S
T

.C
O

M
5
1
,4

8
1
.2

9
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 -
IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 H
IP

A
A

 

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
4
1
5

D
A

N
IE

L
L
S

, 
P

H
IL

L
IP

S
, 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 &
 B

O
C

K
 

4
9
,1

7
5
.0

0
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E

T
4
6
5
2

B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 S
Y

M
P

H
O

N
Y

 O
R

C
H

E
S

T
R

A
4
9
,1

2
1
.0

0
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
6
1

S
R

I 
&

 S
H

A
R

M
A

, 
L
L
C

 
4
8
,1

2
5
.0

0
P

A
R

K
IN

G
 R

E
N

T
A

L
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
9
6
9

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

S
 I
N

C
4
7
,7

7
4
.0

0
C

A
N

O
N

 I
M

A
G

E
 F

O
R

M
U

L
A

 D
R

-X
1
0
C

 I
I 
S

C
A

N
N

E
R

, 
W

IT
H

 

A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 

M
IS

 -
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
4
8
3

P
R

E
M

IE
R

 V
A

L
L
E

Y
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 G

R
O

U
P

4
6
,1

0
5
.7

5
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 G

R
A

N
T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E
 

T
4
7
3
3

U
N

IT
E

D
 S

T
A

F
F

IN
G

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
 

4
6
,0

8
8
.4

9
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
5
6
3

S
P

H
 A

N
A

L
Y

T
IC

S
4
5
,9

8
6
.0

0
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

A
T

IS
F

A
C

T
IO

N
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
M

E
M

B
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
4
0
3
9

K
E

R
N

 R
U

R
A

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
5
,6

4
7
.1

3
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
3
9
8
6

J
A

C
Q

U
E

L
Y

N
 S

 J
A

N
S

4
5
,4

5
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
/M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
6
5
3

F
O

R
M

S
 O

N
 F

IR
E

 I
N

C
4
5
,2

6
8
.2

5
F

O
R

M
S

 O
N

 F
IR

E
-S

IT
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

-

F
O

R
M

 D
E

S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 5
 F

O
R

M
S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
1
1
8
0

L
A

N
G

U
A

G
E

 L
IN

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
IN

C
 

4
4
,9

1
7
.4

9
IN

T
E

R
P

R
E

T
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

M
E

M
B

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

150 / 244 150



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
3
4
5

A
S

H
O

K
 P

A
R

M
A

R
4
4
,2

5
4
.0

4
N

O
V

 2
0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

, 
&

 R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 G
R

A
N

T
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
1
8
3

L
A

M
A

R
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

 O
F

 B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

 
4
3
,9

0
0
.0

0
B

IL
L
B

O
A

R
D

 A
D

V
E

R
S

T
IS

IN
G

M
E

D
IA

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

IN
G

T
4
7
3
9

S
E

C
U

R
IT

A
S

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
 

4
2
,4

5
6
.9

6
S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

T
4
5
3
7

B
U

R
K

E
, 

W
IL

L
IA

M
S

 &
 S

O
R

E
N

S
E

N
, 

L
L
P

4
0
,2

9
0
.5

1
O

C
T

- 
D

E
C

 2
0
1
7
, 

2
0
1
8
 L

E
G

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 (
N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

) 
-

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

T
4
2
1
6

N
E

X
S

T
A

R
 B

R
O

A
D

C
A

S
T

IN
G

 I
N

C
3
9
,5

2
5
.0

0
M

E
D

IA
 -

  
A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
5
0
1

A
L
L
IE

D
 U

N
IV

E
R

S
A

L
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

3
9
,3

0
7
.2

5
O

N
S

IT
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
4
5

S
H

E
R

R
IA

 C
R

E
G

G
E

T
T

3
8
,8

0
6
.4

1
2
0
1
8
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 H

H
P

 O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

H
E

A
L
T

H
 H

O
M

E

T
1
9
5
7

M
E

R
C

Y
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

-B
A

K
E

R
S

F
IE

L
D

3
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
D

A
V

IN
C

I 
C

A
M

P
A

IG
N

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

  
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
4
8
7
6

C
IR

E
S

O
N

, 
L
L
C

3
8
,0

3
4
.0

0
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

S
; 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 ;
3
 Y

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
, 

C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 I
N

 P
R

O
C

E
S

S

T
4
9
7
7

H
E

 T
4
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

 *
**

*
3
8
,0

3
2
.4

6
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 T

IM
E

 A
N

D
 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 B

A
S

IS

M
IS

T
3
0
8
4

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 C

O
U

N
S

E
L
 

3
8
,0

2
1
.4

0
L
E

G
A

L
 F

E
E

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

T
4
6
0
7

A
G

IL
IT

Y
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N
S

 I
N

C
. 

**
**

3
6
,2

8
8
.0

0
P

R
O

V
ID

E
S

 D
IS

A
S

T
E

R
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 &

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IT

Y
A

IS
 

T
2
9
4
1

K
E

R
N

 P
R

IN
T

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
  

IN
C

 
3
6
,2

7
5
.2

1
E

N
V

E
L
O

P
E

S
 A

N
D

 L
E

T
T

E
R

H
E

A
D

 W
E

L
L
 C

H
IL

D
 I
N

C
E

N
T

IV
E

 

V
O

U
C

H
E

R
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

, 
H

E
A

L
T

H
 

E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

T
4
1
6
8

R
E

L
A

Y
H

E
A

L
T

H
3
6
,1

6
4
.5

2
2
0
1
8
 -

E
D

I 
C

L
A

IM
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

IN
G

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
7
6
7

V
A

L
L
E

Y
 A

N
E

S
T

H
E

S
IA

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

S
, 

IN
C

 
3
6
,0

1
6
.4

2
O

C
T

 1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 A
N

D
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
2
4
4
1

L
A

U
R

A
 B

R
E

Z
IN

S
K

I
3
3
,1

0
5
.0

0
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L
S

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
2
2
8

T
H

E
 S

S
I 
G

R
O

U
P

, 
L
L
C

 
3
3
,0

1
1
.0

0
E

D
I 
C

L
A

IM
S

C
L
A

IM
S

T
4
5
1
4

A
J
 K

L
E

IN
 I
N

C
 T

. 
D

E
N

A
T

A
L
E

, 
B

.G
O

L
D

N
E

R
3
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
5
7

D
A

P
O

N
D

E
 S

Z
A

B
O

 R
O

W
E

 P
C

3
2
,0

6
7
.5

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 T

O
 R

E
V

IE
W

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

151 151 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
1
0
2
2

U
N

U
M

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

3
1
,8

2
2
.0

0
 2

0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
3
9
9
0

S
P

A
R

K
L
E

T
T

S
, 

IN
C

 
2
9
,9

0
6
.3

2
B

O
T

T
L
E

D
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
1
8
2

T
H

E
 L

A
M

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
N

IE
S

2
9
,6

2
9
.0

0
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 A
D

S
 O

N
 B

U
S

E
S

 
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
1
3
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 D
A

T
A

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

2
7
,7

1
4
.8

0
S

H
R

E
D

D
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 /

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
5
5

D
O

G
H

O
U

S
E

 G
R

IL
L
 L

L
C

**
*

2
7
,3

3
1
.0

0
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 P
IC

N
IC

 -
 2

0
1
8
 C

A
T

E
R

IN
G

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
1
8
9

A
P

P
L
E

 O
N

E
 I
N

C
2
7
,3

1
7
.3

6
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 L
A

B
O

R
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
2
2
3
2

D
L
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

, 
L
L
C

2
6
,5

3
7
.7

6
S

Q
L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
M

IS
 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
4
3
9
0

S
O

L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 W

O
R

L
D

W
ID

E
, 

L
L
C

2
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
1
9
5

S
C

R
IP

P
S

 M
E

D
IA

 ,
 I
N

C
 D

B
A

 K
E

R
O

-T
V

2
5
,2

5
3
.2

5
M

E
D

IA
 -

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

O
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

K
E

T
IN

G

T
4
7
0
8

H
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
S

 I
N

C
2
5
,0

4
6
.2

5
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 -

2
0
1
8
 P

R
O

J
 K

H
S

 T
IM

E
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 

R
E

P
O

R
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
7
4

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 P
L
A

Z
A

 O
W

N
E

R
S

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 I
N

C
2
4
,7

5
0
.0

0
L
E

A
S

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 S
P

A
C

E
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 H
W

A
Y

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
3
0
7
6

S
P

E
C

IA
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

2
4
,0

2
3
.2

1
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 W

O
R

K
E

R
S

' 
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 
V

A
R

IO
U

S

T
4
9
0
6

E
V

E
R

L
A

S
T

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
C

A
R

E
 

2
3
,7

6
0
.0

0
R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 F
O

R
 C

L
A

IM
S

 P
A

ID
 U

N
D

E
R

 

IN
C

O
R

R
E

C
T

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 B

A
N

K
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 R
E

T
U

R
N

E
D

 B
Y

 E
L
 

M
O

N
T

E
 M

E
D

 C
K

 1
0
2
4
 

C
L
A

IM
S

T
1
0
0
5

C
O

L
O

N
IA

L
 L

IF
E

 &
 A

C
C

ID
E

N
T

**
*

2
3
,6

9
5
.9

4
 2

0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
1
6
5
0

U
N

IV
IS

IO
N

 T
E

L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 G
R

O
U

P
2
3
,4

6
1
.7

0
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 G
O

A
L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
9
9
2

C
J
M

 A
U

T
O

M
O

T
IV

E
 G

R
O

U
P

, 
IN

C
. 

D
B

A
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
H

R
Y

S
L
E

R
 J

E
E

P
2
3
,2

2
8
.6

5
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 C

A
R

 F
O

R
 K

H
S

 -
 2

0
1
8
 D

O
D

G
E

 C
A

R
A

V
A

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
4
9
7

S
K

IL
L
S

O
F

T
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
2
0
,8

3
6
.9

3
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 F

E
E

- 
O

N
 L

IN
E

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 &
 D

E
S

K
T

O
P

 

V
ID

E
O

S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
5
8
7

M
C

IN
T

O
S

H
 &

 A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
E

 
2
0
,3

2
2
.0

1
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 -
 N

E
W

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

T
4
1
9
8

L
A

W
 O

F
F

IC
E

S
 O

F
 C

A
R

L
 S

H
U

S
T

E
R

M
A

N
2
0
,1

8
0
.0

0
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

- 
H

-1
B

 D
. 

Y
A

V
A

D
 &

 M
. 

K
U

M
A

R
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

152 / 244 152



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
4
1
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 P

L
A

N
2
0
,0

7
1
.8

9
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
7
3
1

L
O

G
M

E
IN

 U
S

A
 I
N

C
1
9
,6

5
1
.8

0
G

o
T

o
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 /
 G

o
T

o
 W

E
B

IN
A

R
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

M
IS

T
4
5
0
3

V
IS

IO
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
L
A

N
1
9
,4

9
8
.2

4
2
0
1
8
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

V
A

R
IO

U
S

T
4
8
8
3

M
A

R
T

H
A

 T
A

S
IN

G
A

1
8
,9

1
3
.9

4
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
/R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
5
4
4

B
A

R
N

E
S

 W
E

A
L
T

H
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 G

R
O

U
P

1
8
,3

7
5
.0

0
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
5
8
5

D
E

L
A

N
O

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
2
9
2
1

D
O

U
B

L
E

T
R

E
E

 H
O

T
E

L
1
7
,8

0
5
.6

9
H

E
D

IS
 D

IN
N

E
R

 T
O

 A
C

K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

S
- 

F
O

O
D

-

A
U

D
IO

 V
IS

U
A

L
 F

E
E

S
 &

 M
IS

C
E

L
L
A

N
O

U
E

S
 F

E
E

S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
4
7
4
7

S
Y

E
D

 A
L
A

M
, 

M
.D

. 
IN

C
.

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
4
6
0
5

K
E

R
N

V
IL

L
E

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
6
1
1

L
A

M
O

N
T

 S
C

H
O

O
L
  

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
9
8

K
E

R
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
4
8
0
2

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 S
U

P
E

R
IN

T
E

N
D

E
N

T
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
1
0
3
2

T
H

E
 B

A
K

E
R

S
F

IE
L
D

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

N
1
7
,3

1
2
.4

7
E

M
P

L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 A

D
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

T
2
9
5
5

D
E

L
T

A
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

 I
N

C
1
7
,1

2
1
.0

0
P

R
O

P
O

S
A

L
 F

O
R

 R
E

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 2

N
D

 C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 &
 

S
E

A
L
IN

G
 O

F
 E

L
E

V
E

N
 A

T
 S

T
O

C
K

D
A

L
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
9
6
2

L
IB

E
R

T
Y

 D
A

T
A

, 
IN

C
.

1
7
,1

0
0
.0

0
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 T

O
 A

U
T

O
M

A
T

IC
A

L
L
Y

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 N

O
N

 P
A

R
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 

T
A

X
 I
D

s
 T

O
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

 F
R

A
U

D
 O

R
 P

O
T

E
N

T
IA

L
 P

E
N

A
L
T

IE
S

 

F
R

O
M

 I
R

S
.

M
IS

T
4
9
6
3

L
IN

K
E

D
IN

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
O

N
L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 P
O

S
T

IN
G

S
/C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 C

A
P

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
2
7
9
0

K
E

R
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 P
U

B
L
IC

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 

1
6
,4

5
9
.0

0
S

P
O

N
S

O
R

S
H

IP
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

T
4
6
9
8

IN
F

IN
IT

Y
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 C
O

N
S

U
L
T

IN
G

, 
IN

C
.

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
T

E
C

H
N

IC
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
U

R
A

L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 

P
H

A
S

E
 I

C
A

P
IT

A
L
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

-N
E

W
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

153 153 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
5
2
1

P
A

Y
S

C
A

L
E

, 
IN

C
.*

**
1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 S
T

U
D

Y
 A

N
D

 S
A

L
A

R
Y

 A
N

A
L
Y

T
IC

S
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

T
4
9
2
5

V
M

E
D

U
, 

IN
C

  
 

1
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

M
P

 O
N

-S
IT

E
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 (

J
U

N
E

 1
1
-1

4
,2

0
1
8
)

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
0

C
O

F
F

E
E

 B
R

E
A

K
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 I
N

C
1
5
,9

2
1
.4

3
C

O
F

F
E

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 -

S
T

O
C

K
D

A
L
E

 &
 T

R
U

X
T

U
N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

T
3
3
7
8

C
A

R
R

IE
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1
5
,8

1
0
.9

4
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

T
4
9
3
2

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
,L

L
C

 D
B

A
 

S
P

E
C

T
R

U
M

 R
E

A
C

H
1
5
,2

8
1
.5

5
T

E
L
E

V
IS

IO
N

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
E

M
E

N
T

 W
IT

H
 G

O
A

L
 O

F
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 

R
E

T
E

N
T

IO
N

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
4
0
1
6

F
IR

S
T

 D
A

T
A

B
A

N
K

, 
IN

C
.

1
5
,1

3
5
.0

0
A

N
N

U
A

L
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
- 

S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

- 
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 D

R
U

G
 C

O
D

E
 

D
A

T
A

B
A

S
E

 W
IT

H
 G

E
N

E
R

IC
 C

O
D

E
 N

U
M

B
E

R

M
IS

T
3
0
0
1

M
E

R
C

E
R

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
5
0
1
4

M
A

R
Y

 E
M

IL
Y

 O
U

T
H

W
A

IT
E

**
*

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 T

O
 A

S
S

IS
T

 I
N

 T
H

E
 S

E
A

R
C

H
 O

F
 Q

I 
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

T
2
4
0
7

K
A

IS
E

R
 F

O
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

 H
E

A
L
T

H
1
4
,9

4
9
.0

8
C

O
B

R
A

-I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 D

E
D

U
C

T
IO

N

T
4
3
8
4

P
IN

N
A

C
L
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y

 C
A

R
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
4
,0

4
9
.1

6
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 G

R
A

N
T

S

T
2
5
6
2

C
A

C
T

U
S

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 L
L
C

 *
**

*
1
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 A

P
I 
L
IC

E
N

S
E

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
6
9

C
P

A
C

IN
C

.C
O

M
 I
N

C
1
3
,8

4
0
.7

8
S

O
L
A

R
W

IN
D

S
 D

A
T

A
B

A
S

E
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 A
N

A
L
Y

Z
E

R
 P

E
R

 

S
Q

L
 S

E
R

V
E

R
, 

M
Y

S
Q

L
, 

O
R

A
C

L
E

-A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

N
E

W
A

L

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
1
7
4
2

C
H

A
N

N
IN

G
 L

. 
B

E
T

E
 C

O
.,

 I
N

C
1
3
,7

7
7
.3

9
H

E
D

IS
 (

E
N

G
/S

P
N

) 
N

U
T

R
IT

IO
N

 B
O

O
K

L
E

T
S

Q
U

A
L
IT

Y
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T

T
2
8
4
0

A
T

A
L
A

S
O

F
T

, 
IN

C
.

1
3
,5

9
6
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 

D
O

T
IM

A
G

E

M
IS

 I
N

F
R

A
S

T
R

U
C

T
U

R
E

T
3
4
7
5

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
L
E

R
'S

 O
F

F
IC

E
1
3
,3

4
9
.0

3
S

U
B

M
IT

T
E

D
 2

0
1
3
 U

N
C

L
A

IM
E

D
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
5
2
3

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
IF

E
 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 O
F

 

A
M

E
R

IC
A

**
**

1
3
,0

1
9
.1

2
E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
S

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
4
2
5

P
R

O
 R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 I
N

C
 

1
2
,8

5
9
.7

5
R

E
S

T
O

R
A

T
IO

N
 -

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L
 R

E
P

A
IR

, 
W

A
T

E
R

 

E
X

T
R

A
C

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
E

D
IA

T
IO

N

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
3
0
6
5

C
A

R
E

E
R

B
U

IL
D

E
R

. 
L
L
C

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
J
O

B
 P

O
S

T
IN

G
S

 &
 A

D
V

E
R

T
IS

E
M

E
N

T
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

154 / 244 154



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
7
6
0

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
 C

H
A

N
G

1
2
,7

5
0
.0

0
M

A
Y

-D
E

C
,2

0
1
7
  

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
9
7

P
R

A
G

M
A

T
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 

1
2
,5

0
0
.8

0
3
 Y

E
A

R
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 W

O
R

K
B

E
N

C
H

 P
R

O
 

U
P

G
R

A
D

E

M
IS

T
2
7
8
7

S
A

G
E

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

1
2
,4

7
4
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
2
9
3
8

S
A

P
 A

M
E

R
IC

A
, 

IN
C

1
2
,3

0
8
.3

2
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 O
B

J
E

C
T

 A
N

N
U

A
L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
M

IS
 -

 S
O

F
T

W
A

R
E

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

T
2
5
0
5

D
E

R
R

E
L
'S

 M
IN

I 
S

T
O

R
A

G
E

, 
IN

C
.

1
2
,0

3
3
.2

0
R

E
N

T
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

T
4
4
7
6

K
E

R
N

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

 F
O

R
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
8
 C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

 &
 F

A
M

IL
IE

S
 G

A
T

S
B

Y
 G

A
L
A

M
A

R
K

E
T

IN
G

T
1
1
5
2

M
IC

H
A

E
L
 K

. 
B

R
O

W
N

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 I
N

C
.

1
1
,9

9
2
.3

3
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
6
8
3

C
L
A

U
D

IA
 M

. 
B

A
C

A
1
1
,8

7
5
.0

0
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
4
2
3
9

C
O

A
S

T
 T

O
 C

O
A

S
T

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

1
1
,8

7
0
.6

9
C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
9
3
5

R
K

L
 L

L
P

  
  

1
1
,8

6
6
.3

7
S

A
G

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L
 &

 3
 A

D
D

IT
O

N
A

L
 U

S
E

R
S

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G

T
4
7
8
6

L
O

S
T

 H
IL

L
S

 U
N

IO
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
1
1
,5

5
0
.0

0
S

C
H

O
O

L
 W

E
L
L
N

E
S

S
 G

R
A

N
T

 F
U

N
D

S
H

E
A

L
T

H
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N

T
3
4
6
5

J
M

P
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
 I
N

C
1
1
,1

7
4
.1

8
H

A
S

L
E

R
 B

U
L
K

 M
A

IL
E

R
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
4
5
9
4

M
E

D
V

E
R

S
A

N
T

 T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
 L

L
C

 
1
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
M

O
N

T
H

L
Y

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 F
E

E
S

P
R

O
V

ID
E

R
 R

E
L
A

T
IO

N
S

T
1
2
6
3

T
H

E
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
1
0
,9

8
7
.1

7
U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

T
2
3
0
0

A
T

&
T

 L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
**

*
1
0
,9

3
0
.8

9
L
O

N
G

 D
IS

T
A

N
C

E
M

IS

T
4
9
6
8

Z
IP

R
E

C
R

U
IT

E
R

, 
IN

S
1
0
,7

9
0
.9

9
R

E
U

S
A

B
L
E

 O
N

L
IN

E
 J

O
B

 S
L
O

T
S

. 
IT

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

S
 C

A
N

D
ID

A
T

E
 

S
E

A
R

C
H

 C
A

P
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
, 

U
S

E
 F

R
E

E
-T

E
X

T
 "

S
C

R
E

E
N

IN
G

 

Q
U

E
S

T
IO

N
S

",
 H

E
L
P

 P
R

E
-S

C
R

E
E

N
/F

IL
T

E
R

 C
A

N
D

ID
A

T
E

S
.

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
8
7
1

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
 H

A
R

P
E

R
**

*
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

H
U

M
A

N
 R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E

T
4
9
3
3

H
O

L
L
Y

 J
. 

C
U

L
H

A
N

E
 D

B
A

 P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
**

*
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

S
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

T
1
9
9
6

S
E

Q
U

O
IA

 S
A

N
D

W
IC

H
 C

O
1
0
,4

6
9
.7

2
M

E
E

T
IN

G
 F

O
O

D
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
V

A
R

IO
U

S

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

155 155 / 244



N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

A
P

 V
e
n

d
o

r 
R

e
p

o
rt

 
 

V
e

n
d

o
r 

 N
o

.
V

e
n

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e
Y

e
a

r-
to

- 
D

a
te

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t

A
m

o
u

n
t 

o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

T
4
4
3
1

A
L
A

N
 A

V
E

R
Y

**
*

1
0
,2

5
9
.5

3
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 T

R
A

V
E

L
 A

N
D

 M
IL

E
A

G
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N

T
4
7
0
7

S
H

A
F

T
E

R
 P

E
D

IA
T

R
IC

S
1
0
,1

4
4
.8

2
2
0
1
6
-2

0
1
7
 P

R
O

V
ID

E
R

 R
E

C
R

U
IT

M
E

N
T

 &
 R

E
T

E
N

T
IO

N
 G

R
A

N
T

S
 

&
 S

P
R

IN
G

 H
E

A
L
T

H
 F

A
IR

 S
P

O
N

S
O

R
S

H
IP

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 G
R

A
N

T
S

T
4
9
6
1

A
L
L
E

G
IS

 G
R

O
U

P
 H

O
L
D

IN
G

S
, 

IN
C

.
1
0
,0

5
0
.9

1
T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
T

IL
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

T
3
5
0
2

V
IR

T
U

A
L
 G

R
F

F
IT

I,
 I
N

C
1
0
,0

4
1
.5

4
S

O
F

T
W

A
R

E
 L

IC
E

N
S

E
 -

 2
0
1
8

M
IS

T
4
9
3
6

S
E

E
P

O
IN

T
, 

L
L
C

1
0
,0

2
6
.8

9
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

P
O

IN
T

 K
IO

S
K

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

  
 5

/3
0
/1

8
-5

/2
9
/1

9
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E

M
IS

4
6
,4

4
7
,4

7
9
.0

1

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
1
0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
  

4
6
,4

4
7
,4

7
9
.0

1
 

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
S

 U
N

D
E

R
 $

1
0
,0

0
0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 8
7
5
,5

3
5
.9

0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 V

E
N

D
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
- 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

  
  

  
  

4
7
,3

2
3
,0

1
4
.9

1
 

N
o
te

:
**

**
N

e
w

 v
e
n
d
o
rs

 o
v
e
r 

$
1
0
,0

0
0
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

156 / 244 156



V
e
n

d
o
r
 N

a
m

e

 C
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

B
u

d
g
e
te

d
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t
D

e
p

a
r
tm

e
n

t 
H

e
a
d

S
e
r
v
ic

e
s 

th
a
t 

th
is

 v
e
n

d
o
r
 w

il
l 

p
r
o
v
id

e
 t

o
 K

H
S

E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 

D
a
te

T
e
r
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 

D
a
te

J
a
n

u
a
r
y

Ja
cq

u
el

yn
 J

an
s

$
5
0
,0

0
4
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
M

ar
k
et

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i

m
ag

e 
co

n
su

lt
in

g
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

P
o
p
p
yr

o
ck

$
3
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

R
K

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
G

ra
p
h
ic

 d
es

ig
n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

M
ed

is
o
ft

, 
R

x
$
8
4
,6

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
so

lu
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

H
H

P
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

6
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$
9
0
,1

2
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n
so

 H
u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n
it

o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
1
/1

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

F
e
b

r
u

a
r
y

G
ai

n
e 

S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
8
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ry

 d
at

a 
v
er

if
ic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
B

 1
3
7

2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/8

/2
0
1
9

C
en

tu
ry

 L
in

k
/L

ev
el

 3
$
6
8
,0

5
9
.0

8
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
In

te
rn

et
 s

er
v
ic

es
 i

n
 F

re
sn

o
 f

o
r 

D
R

 s
it

e
2
/9

/2
0
1
8

2
/1

9
/2

0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h

L
if

es
ig

n
s,

 I
n
c.

$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

F
ac

e-
to

-f
ac

e 
A

S
L

 i
n
te

rp
re

ti
n
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
3
/2

/2
0
1
8

3
/1

/2
0
1
9

C
o
g
n
iz

an
t

$
4
9
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
T

ru
e-

u
p
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

fo
r 

Q
N

X
T

 l
ic

en
se

s
3
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
p

r
il

M
ic

ro
-D

yn
$
5
3
,8

8
0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
A

P
R

-D
R

G
 G

ro
u
p
er

 S
o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n
se

s
4
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

5
/2

0
1
9

S
P

H
 A

n
al

yt
ic

s
$
4
5
,2

8
6
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
/P

R
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
/E

m
il

y 
D

u
ra

n
C

u
st

o
m

 m
em

b
er

 &
 p

ro
v
id

er
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n
 s

u
rv

ey
4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
3
,4

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
p
p
ea

ls
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
3
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,3

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

A
u
to

 A
u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n
 I

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n
 (

Q
u
o
te

#
4
8
4
)

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
el

l
$
9
9
,5

4
9
.4

1
Y

es
M

IS
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
C

it
ri

x
 L

ic
en

se
s 

w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 N

et
S

cl
er

 w
it

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

4
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

M
a
y

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
D

T
 &

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 g

u
id

e 
su

p
p
o
rt

5
/9

/2
0
1
8

5
/9

/2
0
1
9

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
3
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

C
o
n
su

lt
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

L
an

g
u
ag

e 
L

in
e 

S
er

v
ic

es
$
7
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
In

te
rp

re
te

r 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
5
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

5
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

J
u

n
e

S
tr

ia
, 

L
L

C
$
8
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
C

L
M

R
o
b
in

 D
o
w

-M
o
ra

le
s

O
C

R
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

p
ap

er
 m

ed
ic

al
 c

la
im

s
6
/1

/2
0
1
8

8
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
ex

st
ar

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g
$
5
3
,8

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

S
cr

ip
p
s-

K
E

R
O

$
3
9
,9

9
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
E

n
g
li

sh
 &

 S
p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

U
n
iv

is
io

n
$
3
3
,9

1
5
.0

0
Y

es
M

K
T

L
o
u
ie

 I
tu

rr
ir

ia
S

p
an

is
h
 T

V
 a

d
v
er

ti
se

m
en

ts
6
/1

2
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

m
g
ap

$
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

In
te

rp
re

te
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
o
r 

m
em

b
er

s
7
/6

/2
0
1
8

7
/5

/2
0
1
9

J
u

ly

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
8
5
,5

0
5
.7

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
5
6
0
, 

JI
V

A
 H

H
P

 D
G

A
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
1
,2

5
2
.7

5
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
4
5
3
, 

JI
V

A
 Q

I 
D

G
A

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 i

m
p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

7
/2

3
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

A
u

g
u

st

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
4
,8

3
1
.6

1
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
2
, 

U
M

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
4
3
,4

2
3
.8

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
6
6
, 

A
p
p
ea

ls
 e

n
h
an

ce
m

en
t

8
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

Z
eO

m
eg

a
$
7
8
,1

3
1
.7

3
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

Q
u
o
te

#
6
2
3
, 

P
R

 E
n
h
an

ce
m

en
t 

&
 F

u
n
ct

io
n
al

it
y 

im
p
ro

v
em

en
t

8
/9

/2
0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

D
an

ie
ll

s 
P

h
il

li
p
s 

V
au

g
h
an

 &
 B

o
ck

$
4
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

er
v
ic

es
8
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

8
/1

4
/2

0
1
9

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

D
M

E
 C

o
n
su

lt
in

g
$
9
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
U

M
D

eb
o
ra

h
 M

u
rr

M
ed

ic
al

 n
ec

es
si

ty
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

9
/2

4
/2

0
1
9

M
il

li
m

an
, 

In
c

$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
A

C
C

T
R

o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

R
at

e 
A

n
al

ys
is

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

9
/1

0
/2

0
1
9

O
c
to

b
e
r

M
ed

 E
x
ec

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

$
4
9
,9

5
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
Q

I 
D

ir
ec

to
r 

Jo
b
 S

ea
rc

h
1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

F
lu

id
E

d
g
e

$
7
5
,4

1
1
.0

0
Y

es
IT

 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
E

D
W

 D
at

a 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 S

O
W

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r

P
ay

sc
al

e
$
4
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
Y

es
H

R
A

n
it

a 
M

ar
ti

n
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n
 s

tu
d
y 

an
d
 s

al
ar

y 
an

al
yt

ic
s

1
1
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

1
1
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

C
P

A
C

, 
In

c.
$
3
2
,9

4
5
.4

2
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
D

ia
g
en

ix
 v

o
ic

e 
su

rv
ey

 &
 N

u
an

ce
 s

p
ee

ch
 r

ec
o
g
n
it

io
n
 s

o
ft

w
ar

e
1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
8

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
1
9

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

157 157 / 244





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NEW VENDOR CONTRACTS

FEBRUARY 14, 2019

Specialty Address Comments
Contract 

Effective Date

Nephrology
8605 Camino Media Suite 300 

Bakersfield, CA 93311

Provider already credentialed 

with KHS
3/1/2019

OB/GYN
9730 Brimhall Rd #1, 

Bakersfield Ca 93312

Provider already credentialed 

with KHS
3/1/2019

DME
2705 McMillan Avenue Suite 130 

San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
DME Supplier: Breast Pumps 3/1/2019

Legal Name

DBA Name

Slamat Ali

dba: Slamant Ali MD PC / Bakersfield Kidney Center

August David Accetta, MD

Kathleen E. Huggins

dba: Simply Mama

2/4/2019

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

159 159 / 244



KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

TERMED CONTRACTS

FEBRUARY 14, 2019

Specialty Address Comments
Effective 

Date

Pediatrics
3535 San Dimas Street Ste. 12 

Bakersfield CA  93301

Closed Private Practice & 

joined Omni Full-time
12/17/2018

OB/GYN
4050 San Dimas Street Ste. A 

Bakersfield CA  93301
Retired 12/31/2018

Marriage/Fam Therapy
2920 H Street Ste. 122

Bakersfield CA  93301
Personal Reasons 12/31/2018

Orthopedic Surgery
2701 Chester Avenue Ste. 102  

Bakersfield CA  93301
Resigned / Termed Contract 1/14/2019

Legal Name

DBA

Jose Lagunda, MD

Jum K. Min, MD

Linda Warnick, LMFT

Thomas D. Ferro, MD

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

160 / 244 160



 

 

To:  KHS Board of Directors 

From: Alan Avery, COO 

Date:  February 14, 2019 

Re:  2018 Member Satisfaction Survey 

        ________________________________ 

 

Background 

 

Kern Health Systems (KHS), in partnership with participating providers, is committed to meeting 

the expectations of our members as they interact with the health plan and when receiving health 

care services through our provider network. Annually, KHS conducts a Member Satisfaction 

Survey to measure and evaluate how well we are meeting members’ expectations.  

 

As we continue to develop and implement the goals and objectives of the KHS Strategic Plan, 

our annual Member Satisfaction Survey remains an important tool in this effort. For the past 

three years KHS has engaged SPH Analytics to conduct our Member Satisfaction Survey. SPH 

Analytics is a CMS and NCQA approved Medicaid, Medicare & Commercial Health Plan survey 

vendor. SPH Analytics utilizes scores from various benchmarks to provide comparison trending 

data for the results from member responses to the 44 questions provided on the survey. 

 

The 2018 Member Satisfaction Survey results show that overall, 88% of our members are 

satisfied with KHS compared to the industry benchmark of 75.9%.  As we look to the future will 

endeavor to continue on the member centric path encouraging the use of the Member Portal and 

the self-service tools available there and by listening to the voice of our members through the 

results of the annual Member Satisfaction Survey.   

 

 

Requested Action 

 

Receive and File. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

161 161 / 244



2018

Member Satisfaction

Survey

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

162 / 244 162



Overview
• The Kern Family Health Care (KFHC) Member Satisfaction Survey is 

conducted annually by SPH Analytics, a CMS and NCQA approved health 

plan survey vendor, to measure member satisfaction with KFHC, their 

providers and provider access

• SPH provides scores from Quality Compass® (QC) All Plans benchmark 

and their ECHO Book of Business for assessment of how KFHC member 

satisfaction scores compare with those of other plans 

• The Member Satisfaction Survey was conducted from June to August of 

2018

• A sampling of 4000 KFHC eligible member households was selected

• 864 surveys were completed

• 426 by mail

• 438 by phone

• Achieved a 95% survey confidence level

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

163 163 / 244



Respondent Demographics

• 97% Have been a member of KHS for more than a year

• 90% Understand their benefits

• 78% Get benefit information by calling KHS Member Services

• Language

• 59% English 

• 41% Spanish

• 89% have cell phones

• 81% of those are Smart phones 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

164 / 244 164



Presentation of Results
Definitions

 Summary Rate is the proportion of respondents who selected the most positive 

response options ("Usually" and "Always;" "Never” and "Sometimes;" "Yes;" 

"8-10;" "Less than 1 minute;" and “Within 2 days” and “Within 3 weeks”) for 

the attribute.

 Attributes are the individual questions that focus on specific characteristics of 

the health plan.

 Composites are calculated by taking the average of the Summary Rates of the 

attributes in the specified section.

 2017 SPH ECHO Book of Business consists of data from 48 plans 

representing 13,852 Behavioral Health Services User respondents.

 2017 Quality Compass® All Plans Benchmark is the mean summary rate 

from the Medicaid adult plans that submitted to NCQA in 2017 (175 plan-

specific samples).

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

165 165 / 244



Presentation of Results
2018 Summary Rate Scores

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

166 / 244 166



Analysis of Major Variances
Rating of Health Plan

• Rating of Health Plan (87.9%) has 

increased compared to 2016 and 2017 

data (84.0% and 84.2% respectively), 

and is also higher than the 2017 

Quality Compass®, All Plans 

Benchmark (75.9%).

• Spanish speaking respondents Rating 

of the Health Plan significantly higher 

than English speaking members:

• Spanish = SRS 96.0%

• English = SRS   81.8%

87.9% 84.2% 84.0%
75.9%

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2018 2017 2016 2017 Quality
Compass®, All

Plans

Rating of Health Plan (Q43)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

167 167 / 244



Analysis of Major Variances
Rating of Personal Doctor

• Although Personal Doctor (85.5%) 

is lower when compared to the 2017 

Quality Compass®, All Plans 

Benchmark (91.4%), there is an 

upward trend when compared to 

2017 (81.5%) and 2016 (82.6%) 

results

• Spanish speaking respondents’ 

Rating of the Personal Doctor is 

significantly higher:

• Spanish = SRS 86.7%

• English = SRS 77.7%

85.5%
81.5% 82.6%

91.4%

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2018 2017 2016 2017 Quality
Compass®, All

Plans

Personal Doctor

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

168 / 244 168



Analysis of Major Variances
Rating of Personal Doctor - Illness/Health Condition

• While the Personal Doctor – Illness/Health 

Condition composite is not comparable to a 

benchmark, an average of over 7 out of 10 

members for all three years agreed that their 

personal doctor “usually or always:”
• explained to them how to treat their illness 

or diagnosis, and
• provided them with written information 

about their illness or diagnosis.

• Additionally, over 7 out of 10 members in all 

three years reported that they were “never or 

sometimes:”
• confused or didn't understand what the doctor 

said about their medical condition or what 

they needed to do about it.

77.1% 73.8% 72.0%

NA
0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2018 2017 2016 2017 Quality
Compass®, All

Plans

Personal Doctor - Illness/Health Condition

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

169 169 / 244



Analysis of Major Variances
Rating of Access to Care

• Although Access to Care (75.7%) 

is lower when compared to the 

2017 Quality Compass®, All Plans 

Benchmark (82.7%), there is an 

upward trend when compared to 

the 2017 (70.2%) and 2016 

(69.7%) results

75.7%
70.2% 69.7%

82.7%

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

2018 2017 2016 2017 Quality
Compass®, All

Plans

Access to Care

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

170 / 244 170



• Several questions not calculated in a composite score were rated higher 
when compared to 2017 and 2016 trend data. These questions measure the 
effectiveness of member engagement efforts showing an upward trend 
according to the responses:

• Do you feel you understand your KFHC benefits? (90.4% selected “Yes” in 2018 
compared to 85.6% in 2017 and 86.6% in 2016

• Our Member Portal is available to you 24 hours a day, seven days a week with self-service 
tools that includes getting your Member ID Card, searching for network providers, 
pharmacies, and urgent care centers, requesting a doctor change, viewing and searching the 
covered drug list, viewing our health and wellness class schedules, and many other 
resources. Will you use it? (88.5% selected “Yes” in 2018 and 82.0% in 2016)

• In the last 6 months, did you get information or help from KFHC’s Member Services 
Department? (51.8% selected “Yes” in 2018 and 46.1% in 2017)

Noteworthy Trends

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

171 171 / 244



Next Steps

• Continue to look for opportunities to increase patient access 

through:

• Partnering with PCP and Specialty providers to increase 

access to health care

• Monitoring and measuring the effectiveness of our Member 

Transportation Program

• Evaluating member communication methods and member 

engagement opportunities

• Evaluate our Member Satisfaction Survey tool to improve our 

ability to compare our performance to that of other California 

Medi-Cal health plans

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

172 / 244 172



 

 

TO:  KHS Board of Directors 

 

FROM: Alan Avery, COO 

 

DATE: February 14, 2019 

 

RE:  4th Quarter 2018 Operations Report 

 

 

 

Claims 

 

The total incoming claims volume was slightly less in the 4th Quarter than previous quarters with 

700,000 claims being received from providers.    The Claims Management Team and Provider 

Relations continue to work with providers to decrease paper claim submission.  They were again 

successful in decreasing the incoming paper claims volume by another 1%, thus increasing 

electronic claims submission by 1% to 90%.  In addition to processing the continued high 

volume of year end claims from providers the Claims Department was extremely busy 

implementing and testing several key software systems and tools.  These include the Optum 

Claims Editing Software, Medicare Coordination of Benefits-COBA, Claims Audit Tool 

Implementation and the upgrade of the QXNT system.  These projects and the extensive required 

testing of new systems, along with having one less check run in December, resulted in slight 

delays in timely claims processing, causing claims processed within 30 days to be just under the 

90% target.  However, the year to date State regulatory reporting is within acceptable timelines.  

This also caused the Claims inventory statistics to grow during the quarter but has been 

addressed and is now back in compliance. 

 

Member Services 

 

Incoming phone call activity into the Member Services Department increased by an additional  

7800 calls during the quarter which is an 11% increase over the 3rd quarter call volume.  This 

continues to support the trend of increased calls that was reported in the 3rd quarter calls.  This 

reflects an overall higher daily call volume which began in July 2018 and continued throughout 

the year.  In spite of this increased phone volume, the staff was able to maintain the 

abandonment rate of 2.5 % well below industry standard of 5%.  The top five reasons for 

members calling Member Services remain the same-(1) New Member questions (2) PCP 

changes, (3) Demographic updates/changes (4) ID Card replacement requests and (5) 

authorization referral status.  All of the top five reasons for incoming calls could be handled via  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

173 173 / 244



 

 

 

 

the Member Portal, therefore, we continue to encourage members to sign onto the portal and use 

the self-service tools.  During the 4th quarter, Member Services received 1568 new member 

portal account enrollments, for a total of 9615 member accounts.  This equates to 3.8% of our 

members with online accounts compared to industry target of 4%. 

 

Provider Relations 

 

The KHS Primary Care network remained relatively flat during the 2nd quarter with minimal 

(3.86%) growth of the specialty provider network.  Appointment availability continues to meet 

regulatory standards @ 6.4 days for PCP visits or 7.6 days for specialists.  The Dignity Hospital 

Agreement was renewed for another two years effective January 1st.  The Adventist Bakersfield 

Agreement is in the final negotiation stages of being renewed. 

 

Human Resources 

 

Employee turnover in 2018 was fairly positive reaching only 10.76%, well below the 12% goal.  

The majority of the turnover continues to be in the voluntary category, primarily employees 

relocating out of the area.   Human Resources staff successfully completed the year end W-2 

reporting along with the annual employee satisfaction survey.    

 

Grievance Report 

 

The Health Plan’s grievances decreased by 17% from the 3rd quarter volume.  We believe this 

decrease in grievances might be partially attributed to the Thanksgiving, Christmas and New 

Year’s Day holidays.  We expect the grievance volume will increase back to historical trends in 

the 1st quarter of 2019.  The breakdown of the grievances upheld or overturned continue to 

follow year to date trend of 60% upholding decision vs 40% overturning original decision.   

 

Transportation Update 

 

Transportation activity during the 4th quarter increased somewhat.  Overall one way rides 

increased by 13%.  Bus pass distribution decreased significantly by 50%, primarily due to the 

winter weather.  On the other hand, Lyft rides increased by 28% similarly attributed to the winter 

season along with overall increased in medical services.  Lastly, use of Member Reimbursement 

for rides increased by 37% during the quarter.  The ALC transportation scheduling 

administrative expense is well within the budget approved by the Board in June, 2019. 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

174 / 244 174



2018 4th Quarter 
Operational Report

1

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

175 175 / 244



Claims Department Indicators

2

Activity Goal 4th 
Quarter

Compliance 3rd

Quarter
2nd

Quarter
1st

Quarter

Claims Received 699,635 703,484 724,334 765,033

Electronic 85% 90% 89% 89% 88%

Paper 15% 10% 11% 11% 12%

Claims Processed Within 30 days 90% 87% 96% 93% 97%

Claims Processed within 45 days 95% 98% 99% 98% 99%

Claims Processed within 90 days 99% 99% 99% 99% 99%

Claims Inventory-Under 30 days 96% 87% 99% 97% 99%

31-45 days <3% 11% 1% <2% <1

Over 45 days <1% 2% 1% <1% <1

Auto Adjudication 75% 82% 74% 74 74

Audited Claims with Errors <3% 2% 1% 1% 2%

Claims Disputes <5% 1% 1% 1% <1%

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

176 / 244 176



Member Service Indicators

3

Activity Goal 4th Quarter Compliance 3rd

Quarter
2nd

Quarter
1st

Quarter

Incoming Calls 82,112 (11%) 74,252 (11%) 66,689 66,591

Abandonment Rate <5% 2.5 3.62% .5% 1.4%

Avg Answer Speed <2:00 :29 :42 :11 :18

Average Talk Time <8:00 7:00 6:54 6:46 6:42

Top Reasons for 
Member Calls

Trend Same New 
Member

PCP Change
Demographic

ID Cards
Referrals

Same Same

Outbound Calls Trend 81,083 89,536 87,538 86,031

# of Walk Ins Trend 608 601 556 645

Member Portal 
Accounts

4% 1568 (Q4)
9615 Total

3.8%

2156 (Q3)
8061 Total

2045 (Q2)
6337 Total

4,292 (Q1)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

177 177 / 244



Provider Network Indicators
Activity Goal 4th Quarter Compliance 3rd Quarter 2nd Quarter 1st Quarter

# of PCPs Maintain .55% .55% 0 1.4%

# of Specialists >1% 
growth 

3.86% 1.91% 3.7% 3.7%

% Provider 
Terminations

<5% term 1.6% 1.18% 1.73% 4 %

Termination 
Reasons

89%-left
group
11%-
Other

77%-Left group
8%-Site Closed
8%-Resigned
8%-Practice 

sold

75%-left group
9%-term

9%-site closed
5%-Resigned

2%-Practice sold

74%-left 
group
17%-

voluntary
9%-other

Appointment 
Survey

Average 
wait time

PCP < 10 days 6.4 Days 5.06 Days 5.85 days 7.85 days

Specialty < 15 days 7.6 Days 6.80 Days 8.28 days 12.6 days

4

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

178 / 244 178



Human Resources Indicators 
Activity Budget 4th Quarter Compliance 3rd

Quarter 
2nd

Quarter
1st

Quarter

Staffing Count 395 383 384 380 378

Employee 
Turnover

12% 10.76% 7.83% 5.52% 3.18%

Turnover 
Reasons

Voluntary
Involuntary
Deceased

Retired

78%
9.75%
2.5%

9.75%

83.34%
10.00%
3.33%
3.33%

81%
15%
4%

75%
25%

5

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

179 179 / 244



Grievance Report
• The DMHC requires KHS Management report/review/discuss quarterly 

grievances with the KHS Board of Directors.

6

Category Q4
2018

Trend Issue Q3 
2018

Q2 
2018

Q1
2018

Access to Care 32 Appointment Availability 59 42 34

Coverage Dispute 12 Authorizations and Pharmacy 21 37 45

Medical Necessity 240 Questioning denial of service 267 297 121

Other Issues 10 Miscellaneous 7 1 0

Quality of Care 22 Questioning services provided. All 
cases forwarded to Quality Dept.

30 27 31

Quality of Service 3 Questioning the professionalism, 
courtesy and attitude of the office 

staff.  All cases forwarded to PR 
Department

2 3 5

Total Grievances 319 386 407 236

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

180 / 244 180



Additional Insights-Grievance Detail

7

Issue 4rd Quarter 
Grievances

Upheld Plan 
Decision

Overturned 
Ruled for 
Member

Still Under 
Review

Access to Care 22 20 2 0

Coverage Dispute 12 11 1 0

Specialist Access 10 7 3 0

Medical Necessity 240 141 99 0

Other Issues 10 8 2 0

Quality of Care 22 14 8 0

Quality of Service 3 2 1 0

Total 319 203 116 0

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

181 181 / 244



Transportation Update
Operational Statistics Q4 2018 Q3 2018 Q2 2018 Q1 2018

ALC Calls 98,474 84,958 60,283 31,752

One Way Rides 

Scheduled

107,514 94,358 81,594 66,517

NMT 73,055 60,683 45,832 33,459

Bus Passes Distributed 2,875 5,809 4,813 5,383

Lyft Rides Delivered 70,180 54,874 41,019 28,076

Lyft No Shows 4,835 3,702 3,008 3,826

NEMT 34,459 33,675 35,762 33,058

Van Rides Scheduled 33,970 33,214 35,283 32,662

Gurney Rides 

Scheduled

489 461 479 396

Member Reimbursement 975 712 164 47

ALC Admin Expense $656,604 $558,799 $522,945 $432,323

8

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

182 / 244 182



 

 

To: KHS Board of Directors 

From: Martha Tasinga M.D, MPH, MBA, Chief Medical Officer 

Date: February 14, 2019 

Re:     CMO BOARD REPORT 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Medical Cost and Utilization Trend Analyses: (Attachment A) 

 

Physician Services: (PCPs, Specialists, Hospitalist, Other Professional and Urgent Care): 

The utilization and cost of physician services by the SPDs continue to trend higher than budget 

but has stabilized. The number of visits per thousand continues to exceed expectation which is 

positive when it leads to fewer hospital admissions, outpatient services and ER visits.  This has 

been the trend for most of 2018.   

The Overall (all aid categories) PMPM cost is stable, even though it remains higher than goal for 

the SPDs. With implementation of more disease specific programs in 2019, we are hopeful that 

the cost of utilization of physician services for the SPDs will start trending down towards goal. 

We are going to continue implementing population based programs in 2019 to address 

inappropriate utilization of services.  If we are successful with redirecting care to more appropriate 

settings, and managing diseases prevalent in the SPD population, we should see a downward trend 

in PMPM cost for SPDs which will bring overall PMPM cost in line with budget. 

The most frequent diagnosis for physician services for the family and other aide code is wellness 

exams and immunizations a close second. Hypertension, low back pain and Type 2 Diabetes are 

the top 3 diagnosis in the expansion and SPD Aide codes. We have a disease management program 

for patients with hypertension and diabetes. 

Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) is now a Medi-Cal benefit. KHS has staff that is certified to 

provide DPP services per the CDC requirements. We have reached to 753 prediabetes members 

and so far we have 94 who are interested in participating in the program. Waiting for the State to 

approve our proposed member incentives. Our first class will be scheduled as soon as we have the 

approval.  

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

183 183 / 244



Pharmacy 

The monthly cost and utilization per enrollee for all aid categories is at or below budget through 

December 2018. We will be able to evaluate the effect for the flu season this year when we 

complete analysis of the January 2019 pharmacy data. We continue to analyze utilization patterns 

and cost of utilization to identify ways to better manage this benefit. Some of our programs will 

initially increase use of appropriate medications but in long-term reduce to use of high cost services 

such as acute care. We continue to work with the Pharmacy and Therapeutic Committee to identify 

less expensive bioequivalent formulations of expensive medications when available to add to our 

formulary.   

 

Inpatient Services 

The overall PMPM, cost per bed-day, bed-days incurred and average length of stay in the acute 

hospital for all aide codes is at or below budget. There is a spike in cost for the month of October 

2018. This because the top 5 members admitted for that month cost us over 1 million dollars 

compare to the usual cost of less than 500 thousand dollars for the top 5 admissions during a month. 

We continue to work closely with our hospital partners and the hospitalists to identify alternatives 

levels of care that are safe and less costly for our members.  

KHS Case Managers in 2018 focused on our members who are at risk of hospitalization in 6 

months. We had found out that if nothing is done, 80% of this group of members would be admitted 

to the acute hospital. The analysis of data from the members in this group that we were able to get  

engaged in case management, show that less than 60 % of them actually got admitted to acute 

hospital within the 6 month which is a 20% reduction.  

We are continuing to focus on better management of specific patient populations in compliance 

with evidenced based guidelines and we believe this will continue to have a good impact on acute 

hospital utilization.  

The top hospital used for inpatient services remains Bakersfield Memorial (Attachment B). 

The C/Section rate is 16 % which continues to be below State average for low–risk, first birth 

deliveries. For the month of November 2018, most of our Deliveries occurred at KMC with BMH 

a close second. (Attachment C).  

 

Hospital Outpatient 

Hospital outpatient utilization is stable. As we work with our hospitalist teams to increase use of 

observation units for patient who do not need to be in an acute hospital for more than 72 hours, we 

may see an increase in our hospital outpatient utilization numbers. The cost of hospital outpatient 

visits has been stable since August 2018. In 2019, we are focusing on appropriate management of 

chronic conditions by primary care to reduce the numbers of Provider Preventable Admissions 

(PPA).  KHS is penalized when admissions occur that in DHCS’s could have been prevented.  Our 

compensation from the State is reduced by the dollar value this represents. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

184 / 244 184



We are also evaluating the availability of free standing facilities that provide the same services as 

Hospital outpatient but at a lower cost such as surgery centers, infusion centers, imaging etc. 

 

Emergency Room (ER) 

The PMPM cost and number of ER visits for 2018 had been at or below budget for all but the SPD 

Aide code.  The most frequent diagnosis for the ER for all Aide code is Upper Respiratory Infection 

and other disorders urinary tract running close second. The most frequent diagnosis seen in the 

Expansion members is abdominal pain 

Most of the ER visits are occurring at BMH with Mercy hospital a close second (Attachment D). 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

185 185 / 244



Kern Health Systems

KHS Medical Management
Performance Dashboard

(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

186 / 244 186

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



(Includes: Primary Care Physician Services, Referral Specialty Services, Other Professional Services and Urgent Care)

Physician Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

187 187 / 244



(Includes: Claims paid by PBM)

Pharmacy

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

188 / 244 188



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

189 189 / 244



(Includes: Inpatient Hospital Claims)

Inpatient

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

190 / 244 190



Outpatient Hospital
(Includes: Outpatient Diagnostic, Outpatient Surgery, Outpatient Observation, and Outpatient Other)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

191 191 / 244



Emergency Room

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

192 / 244 192



Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 260 370 330 337 302 348 304 318 404 396 529 520 538

MERCY HOSPITAL 175 191 187 201 190 204 179 212 253 315 307 283 252

KERN MEDICAL 202 210 198 203 194 212 201 200 253 268 318 316 308

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 187 211 175 193 235 233 217 245 236 210 222 233 185

GOOD SAMARITAN HOSPITAL 44 50 47 43 53 39 29 39 38 39 41 47 35

Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 70 83 57 65 44 56 51 52 45 64 67 52 41

OUT OF AREA 305 351 304 274 285 296 274 280 285 238 308 295 247

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 46 50 33 38 23 32 29 28 43 54 65 51 43

Inpatient Admits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

193 193 / 244

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment B



Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 58 37 50 37 41 45 71 128 141 133 119 72

KERN MEDICAL 131 95 101 86 81 103 147 134 155 115 96 87

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 47 36 72 17 14 27 35 39 21 15 10 0

MERCY HOSPITAL 38 24 29 20 21 15 29 51 45 56 42 36

OTHER 68 74 60 71 69 85 63 48 45 57 57 42

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 29 23 26 16 17 20 18 34 33 16 16 1

Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18

VAGINAL DELIVERY 297 236 263 208 208 243 276 341 341 311 262 178

C-SECTION DELIVERY 54 33 58 21 19 40 62 79 82 58 53 38

PREVIOUS C-SECTION DELIVERY 20 20 17 18 16 12 25 14 17 23 25 22

Obstetrics Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

194 / 244 194

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment C



Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18

BAKERSFIELD MEMORIAL 3,398 3,870 3,496 3,203 3,026 3,436 2,970 2,971 3,064 3,129 3,182 3,011 3,142

MERCY HOSPITAL 2,267 2,541 2,180 2,267 2,149 2,212 2,011 2,144 2,026 2,131 1,997 1,933 1,936

SAN JOAQUIN COMMUNITY 1,995 2,174 1,913 2,017 1,712 1,932 1,913 1,973 1,778 1,834 1,787 1,663 1,686

KERN MEDICAL 1,226 1,398 1,182 1,248 1,325 1,241 1,289 1,201 1,192 1,267 1,203 863 272

BAKERSFIELD HEART HOSP 127 164 169 137 167 151 145 163 159 178 124 115 123

Dec-17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18

DELANO REGIONAL HOSPITAL 908 993 891 880 864 950 882 802 919 901 924 763 809

OUT OF AREA 746 778 701 711 667 700 752 720 677 634 588 549 504

Emergency Visits by Hospital

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

195 195 / 244

amy.daniel
Typewritten Text
Attachment D





KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT 

For February 14th, 2019  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

 

REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES 

     

Regulatory and Compliance Monthly Activities Report  

 

Attachment A is the monthly update on regulatory and compliance activities impacting KHS. 

 

Regulatory Compliance Audit Program  

 

Internal audit findings under Attachments B and C for all selected & audited APLs and PLs show 

either KHS is in compliance (Green), review still in process (White),  no longer applicable or 

information only (Gray), or not in compliance and requires corrective action (Red).  

 

Where audits were done, no APLs or PLs were identified as being noncompliant.  Several audits 

remain open or yet to begin (White).  These items will carry over to future reports as new 

information on the audit of each item becomes available.  

 

 

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT UPDATE 

CMS Managed Care Regulation  

KHS staff completed its work with contracted Hospitals to prepare for changes to the Hospital 

Directed Payments structure and process. KHS met a 12/31/18 deadline to ensure all eligible 

encounters from 2017 were submitted and approved by DHCS in order to calculate accurate 

Hospital Payments.  How much hospitals will be entitled to receive depends on the data (patient 

encounters) accuracy exchanged between the hospital and health plan and then validated by 

DHCS.  The next deadline is coming up in July of 2019.  On a different aspect of the new “Mega 

Regs” requirements, CMS recently released a draft update intended to reduce administrative and 

regulatory burden. Feedback to CMS was provided by our trade associations with KHS input.  

 

 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

197 197 / 244



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2019 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

 

Health Homes  

KHS currently has five Health Home Program (HHP) sites operating.  HHP sites with Omni, 

Dignity, Premier, and two with Kern Medical are open and meeting enrollment targets. Currently, 

over 2000 members participate county-wide.  A second Omni site in Shafter will be ready to open 

upon hiring a Physician. Additional Health Home Sites with CSV are currently on hold until 2020. 

KHS is working with DHCS and the existing HHP Sites to ensure all DHCS requirements are met 

prior to the July transition to the DHCS program.  

 

Provider Supplemental Payments  

The California State Budget allocated a portion of the Tobacco Tax funds to create a supplemental 

payment for certain CPT Codes to specified Medi-Cal providers. Payments to providers have been 

ongoing since last July. DHCS is working on implementing some revisions to the payments, but 

KHS is continuing to process payments in the interim. To date, KHS has paid several million 

dollars in supplemental payments to providers performing services qualifying for payments. 

 

Diabetes Prevention Program 

Senate Bill 97 requires DHCS to establish the Diabetes Prevention Program (DPP) as a Medi-Cal 

benefit effective 1/12019. The DPP is an evidence-based, lifestyle change program designed to 

assist Medi-Cal beneficiaries diagnosed with prediabetes. KHS launched its program on January 

1st with enrollment of approximately 100 members.    

 

 

FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE SUMMARY UPDATE 

 

A status report on the proposed 2019 Federal legislation and California State legislation impacting 

KHS is included under Attachment D.  

 

 

 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

198 / 244 198



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2019 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

FEBRUARY ENROLLMENT: 

Medi-Cal Enrollment  

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2019, Medi-Cal enrollment is 172,258, which represents an increase of 

0.1% from JANUARY enrollment. 

Seniors and Persons with Disabilities (SPDs) 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2019, SPD enrollment is 13,355, which represents an increase of 0.6% 

from JANUARY enrollment. 

Expanded Eligible Enrollment 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2019, Expansion enrollment is 59,799, which represents an increase of 

1.1% from JANUARY enrollment. 

Kaiser Permanente (KP) 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2019, Kaiser enrollment is 8,367, which represents an increase of 0.3% 

from JANUARY enrollment. 

Total KHS Medi-Cal Managed Care Enrollment 

As of FEBRUARY 1, 2019, total Medi-Cal enrollment is 253,779, which represents an increase 

of 0.4% from JANUARY enrollment. 

 

Membership as 
of Month of 

Eligibility 
FAMILY SPD EXPANSION KP BABIES 

Monthly/ 
Total 

201803 171,607 13,114 58,971 8,237 401 252,330 

201806 172,083 13,216 60,327 8,245 387 254,258 

201809 172,425 13,251 59,695 8,324 459 254,154 
201812 169,650 13,270 59,046 8,207 424 250,597 

201901 171,581 13,275 59,138 8,339 464 252,797 
201902 171,898 13,355 59,799 8,367 360 253,779 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

199 199 / 244



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2019 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

KHS ADMINISTRATIVE INITIATIVES  

 

Marketing/Public Relations Update 

 

KHS will share sponsorship in the following events in February and March: 

 

 KHS donated $500 to the Garden Pathways “Heart of the Country” event at Buck Owens’ 

Crystal Palace on February 7th. 

 

 KHS donated $1,250 to the Boys & Girls Club of Kern County “An Evening with Boys 

and Girls Clubs of America Alumni” event at the Kern County Fairgrounds on February 

19th. 

 

 KHS donated $2,500 to the American Heart Association “2019 Go Red for Women 

Luncheon” at the Marriott Convention Center on March 1st. 

 

 KHS donated $1,500 to the United Way of Kern County “A Chocolate Affair” event at the 

Petroleum Club on March 2nd. 

 

 KHS donated $1,000 to the Delano Chamber of Commerce “Delano City Walk” on March 

9th. 

 

 KHS donated $1,000 to The Wildlands Conservancy - Wind Wolves Preserve “6th Annual 

Spring Nature Festival at Wind Wolves Preserve” on March 16th and 17th. 

 

 KHS donated $200 to the Greenfield Family Resource Center “2019 Health & Wellness 

Walk and Park Cleanup” in the Greenfield area (southeast Bakersfield) on March 30th. 

 

In February and March, KHS will participate in: 

 

 2/1 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Trinity Methodist Church 

in East Bakersfield. 

 

 2/8 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ First Assembly of God 

Church in Taft. 

 

 2/20 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Veterans Hall in Mojave. 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

200 / 244 200



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2019 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 2/26 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Memorial Park in Delano. 

 

 2/28 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Canyon Hills Church in 

Wasco. 

 

 3/15 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Veterans Hall in Lake 

Isabella. 

 

 3/21 KC Homeless Collaborative Community Resource Day @ Veterans of Foreign Wars 

in Arvin. 

 

 3/30 Outreach Clinic Health Fair @ Mill Creek in Bakersfield.   

 

KHS OFFICES PROJECT UPDATE 

 

New Construction Project (January Activity)  

 

Project Status: Green  

 All external framing complete 

 Building is almost completely wrapped 

 Decorative panels at eyebrow have started 

 Lath is completed on 3 elevations of the building 

 Stucco is going to be starting soon (pending rain) 

 Roof is 50% complete 

 Sheetrock installation is ongoing  

 Windows are in on 50% of exterior the building 

 Window Frames are almost completed in the atrium 

 HVAC rooftop units will be setting upon roof completion 

 Waiting on AT&T to remove poles along Buck Owens to finish curb and gutter work 

 Poles are in new drive approaches  

 Low Voltage cabling 85% completed in first floor 

 Electrical panels are in on 1st and 2nd floors 

 1st and 2nd floor Bathrooms walls and ceilings are being finished with tape 

 Hard lid in lobby enclosed 

 Fire alarm is pulled thru 3rd floor 

 Security has pulled all preliminary cable 

 100% of Subcontracts have been novated to S.C. Anderson  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

201 201 / 244



Kern Health Systems 

Board of Directors Meeting 

CEO Report – February, 2019 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

 Board Room and Executive Conference Room finishes and furniture have been presented 

to CEO and is now in the process of being ordered by KHS Corporate Services. 

 CEO Office and Conference Room has been designed. Awaiting approval from Doug prior 

to ordering furniture.  

 KHS has received a partial insurance payment in the amount of $57,266.64 from Ironshore 

for pollution claim.  

 KHS working closely with Ironshore regarding the remainder of the pollution claim.   

 The cubicle design was completed and KHS Corporate Services is finalizing the contract 

with Stinson’s to procure said cubicles.   

 Monthly required reporting to U.S. Census Bureau regarding construction progress 

continues. 

 

Stockdale Office Building Sale Update 

 Property Sale summary developed 

o Notice sent out to provider network, local universities and banks 

o On KHS website 

o Notice published in the LA Times, Bakersfield Californian and Fresno Bee 

 Preliminary Title report ordered and received  

 Gathered Stockdale items of interest for sale: solar info, major updates (TIs), blueprints, 

utilities, etc.   

 Request for Offers was developed and published  

 Two walk-thru so far; 2 to be scheduled. 

 KHS lease back document in progress 

 Final purchase agreement document, ETA 2/5/19   

 

Dashboard Presentation  

  

 The 4th Qtr. 2018 Projects Report summarizing projects tracked quarterly throughout the 

year is found under Attachment E  

 The 4th Qtr. 2018 Staffing and Turnover Reports is located under Attachment F.   

 The Dashboard Reports showing KHS critical performance measurements for 

Administrative Services are located under Attachment G.   

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

202 / 244 202



1  

 

 

Attachment A 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

February 14, 2019 

 STATE  

 

Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) 

 

All Plan Letters (APL) 

 

The DHCS issued six (6) APLs during the months of December and January to provide guidance 

for Managed Care Plans (MCP).  

 

All Plan Letters (APL) 

APL 18-020 - The purpose of this APL is to inform MCPs of their obligation to provide palliative 

care to their members pursuant to Senate Bill (SB) 1004 (Hernandez, Chapter 574, Statutes of 

2014) and under their contract relative to the provision of Early Periodic Screening, Diagnostic 

and Treatment (EPSDT) services. The requirements discussed in this APL specifically apply to 

Medi-Cal managed care members who are not dually eligible for Medicare and Medi-Cal.  

 

 APL 18-021 - The purpose of this APL is to provide MCPs with the 2019-2020 Medi-Cal 

Eligibility Data System (MEDS)/834 cutoff and processing schedule. 

 

APL 18-022 - The purpose of this APL is to clarify the requirements for MCPs regarding their 

responsibilities to provide members with access to freestanding birth centers (FBCs) as well as to 

services provided by Certified Nurse Midwives (CNMs) and Licensed Midwives (LMs). This APL 

supersedes APL 16-017.  

 

APL 18-023 - The purpose of this APL is to provide direction to MCPs participating in the 

California Children’s Services (CCS) Whole Child Model (WCM) program. This APL conforms 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

203 203 / 244



2  

 

with CCS Numbered Letter (N.L.) 04-0618, which provides direction and guidance to county CCS 

programs on requirements pertaining to the implementation of the WCM program. This APL 

supersedes APL 18-011. 

 

APL 19-001 - The purpose of this APL is to provide guidance to MCPs regarding how the DHCS 

evaluates Network Provider status in order to promote consistency between federal regulations, 

Medi-Cal managed care contracts, state law, APLs, and similar instructions. It is the general 

intention of DHCS to apply this policy related to Network Provider contracting requirements in a 

standardized manner, to the extent appropriate, across relevant contexts, including MCP Network 

Provider and Subcontractor agreements, provider directory reporting, network adequacy 

certification, and directed payments pursuant to Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 

Section 438.6(c). 

 

APL 19-002 – The purpose of this APL is to provide guidance to MCPs on the reporting 

requirements for the Annual Network Certification process. This APL also outlines network 

adequacy standards pursuant to Title 42 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Sections 

438.68, 438.206, and 438.207, and Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC), Section 14197.
 
It also 

provides clarifying guidance regarding State and federal network requirements. 

 

Department of Manage Health Care (DMHC) 

 

All Plan Letters (APL) 

 

The DMHC issued five (5) during the months of December and January to provide guidance to 

health care service plans.  

 

APL 19-001 - The purpose of this email is to inform health plans that the DMHC will be conducting 

webinars pertaining to the collection of health plan data to be inputted into the Health Plan Profile. 

The Health Plan Profile is a database the Department has developed to capture all products a Plan 

is licensed to provide and the counties where the plan may offer those products. 

 

APL 19-002 – This APL outlines newly enacted statutory requirements for health care service 

Plans regulated by the DMHC. The APL identifies and discusses those bills that may require Plans 

to update EOCs, disclosure forms, provider contracts and/or other Plan documents. Plans must 

review relevant Plan documents to ensure those documents comply with newly enacted legislation. 

The Department expects Plans to comply with all applicable statutes upon the statutes’ effective 

dates.  

 

By March 1st, Plans are required to submit a compliance filing demonstrating actions taken to align 

the Plan with the requirements as set forth.  

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

204 / 244 204



3  

 

APL 19-003 – This APL provides guidance to Plans regarding the Provider Directory Annual 

Filings. The Department is providing a checklist to the Plans as a reference tool and model E-1 for 

Health and Safety Code § 1367.27.  The Plan’s compliance response is due no later than March 

31st.  

 

APL 19-004 – The DMHC is issuing this APL to provide health care service Plans, including 

specialized health care service Plans, with general information regarding OPL’s approach to the 

review of telehealth and tele-dentistry contracts, services, and benefits (collectively “telehealth”). 

Specifically, included in this APL is a set of sample questions reviewers may ask when reviewing 

a filing that mentions telehealth. The sample questions are provided to give the plans a sense of 

the types of questions OPL may ask when reviewing filings that involve telehealth or tele-dentistry. 

 

APL 19-005 – The DMHC offers current and prospective Qualified Health and Dental Plans, 

Covered California for Small Business Issuers, and health Plans offering non-grandfathered 

Individual and Small Group product(s) outside of the California Health Benefit Exchange 

(Covered California), guidance to assist in the preparation of Plan Year 2020 regulatory 

submissions, in compliance with the Knox-Keene Act at California Health and Safety Code 

Sections 1340 et seq. (Act) and regulations promulgated by the DMHC at California Code of 

Regulations, title 28 (Rules). This APL does not pertain to KHS.  

 

 COMPLIANCE  

All Plan & Policy Letter Reviews 

The following matrices are included with the month’s BOD packet: Prospective Reviews of DHCS 

and DMHC 2019 All Plan Letters [Attachment B], Retrospective Audits 2018 All Plan Letters 

[Attachment C], and Policy Audits [Attachment D].  

In this submission, the Compliance Department is including the 2018 Attachment B as a few 

reviews were ultimately completed in January 2019. Similarly, the 2017 Attachment C is being 

included as a couple of audits concluded in January 2019. Lastly, a Policy Audits Attachment D 

will not be included with the board packet, but will be include in for the April board meeting.  

California State Auditor’s Office  

Update: The California State Auditor’s Office hosted are pre-exit and exit conference with 

Executive team. The draft report will be issued to the Plan on February 22nd. Plan will have five 

(5) business days to review the draft report and provide a written response focusing on the CA 

State Auditor’s Office proposed recommendation. Lastly, the final report will be issued March 

19th. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

205 205 / 244



4  

 

The California State Auditor’s Office contacted the Director of Compliance and Regulatory 

Affairs regarding their intent to audit KHS’ Administrative Expenses for the period 2015 – 2018 

including Kern’s fraud detection program.  

The California State Auditor is responsible for conducting audits requested by the Legislature and 

approved be the Joint Legislative Audit Committee. The Audit Committee directed the State 

Auditor to audit the oversight provided by the DHCS of the Health Plan of San Joaquin and similar 

Medi-Cal health maintenance organizations. Kern Health Systems is a similar Plan, hence an audit 

was deemed necessary.  

Compliance Committee 

The next compliance committee meeting will be hosted by the Director of Compliance and 

Regulatory Affairs on February 14th.  

Compliance Committee Schedule, 2019 

Quarter Date 

Q1 February 14 

Q2 May 9 

Q3 August 9 

Q4 November 14 

DHCS Medical Audit –2018 

Update: The final report was received by the Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs on 

(date). Additionally, corrective action plans (CAPs) have already been drafted and presented to 

the DHCS Audit Team.  

The Director of Compliance and Regulatory Affairs has initiated preliminary discussions with the 

DHCS Audit Team lead regarding the annual DHCS Medical Audit. The DHCS will be conducting 

their annual Medical Audit for the review period beginning August 1, 2017 through July 31, 2018.  

The audit will cover six categories: Utilization Management, Case Management, Access and 

Availability, Member Rights, Quality System and Delegation, and Administration and 

Organization Capacity. 

 

 

 

(reporting next page) 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

206 / 244 206



5  

 

Reporting to government agencies 

 

December 2018 

 

Report Name/Item Status 

BHT-CDE Monthly On Time 

MER Monthly On Time 

Monthly Certification Statement On Time 

NMT-NEMT  Monthly On Time 

Provider Calls Monthly On Time 

 

 

 

 

 

January 2019 

 

Report Name/Item Status 

AB 1455 Claims Settlement Annual Report (DMHC) On Time 

AB85 PCP Default On Time 

Annual Anti-Fraud Report (DMHC) On Time 

Arbitration (Quarterly) (DMHC) On Time 

BHT-CDE Monthly On Time 

BHT-CDE Quarterly On Time 

Call Center Report On Time 

CBAS Report On Time 

Dental Anesthesia On Time 

Grievance Tabulated (DMHC) On Time 

MER Monthly  On Time 

Annual Market Plan On Time 

Monthly Certification Statement On Time 

NMT-NEMT Monthly On Time 

Provider Network Reports On Time 

QU/UM Committee Minutes On Time 

Provider Calls Monthly On Time 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

207 207 / 244



 

 

Attachments B and C  

Compliance Department Audit Program 
 

All Plan Letters (APLs) are the means by which the State conveys information or interpretation of 

changes in policy or procedure at the Federal or State levels, and provides instruction to health 

plans on how to implement these changes. Policy Letters (PLs) provide instruction to health plans 

about changes in Federal or State law and Regulation that affect the way in which health plans 

operate, or deliver services to Medi-Cal beneficiaries.   Both APLs/PLs supplement the original 

guidance as set forth by the contract between KHS and the DHCS.  

 

To confirm KHS compliance with all such DHCS guidance, the Compliance Department has 

instituted a two prong approach: 

 

 Retrospective reviews (audits) are done to validate compliance with older APLs/PLs. 

 Prospective reviews are done to see that new APLs/PLs are instituted according to 

instruction.  

 

Our Compliance Department offers oversight and coordination for stakeholders (KHS staff) to see 

that all deadlines and requirements outlined in the PLs and APLs are met. The list of audited PLs 

and APLs for this report include: 

 

 Attachment B 1, 2, 3 

 DHCS Prospective (2019)  

 DHCS Prospective (2018) 

 DMHC Prospective (2019) 

 

 Attachment C 1, 2, 3 

 DHCS Retrospective (2018) 

 DHCS Retrospective (2017)  

 DMHC Retrospective (2018) 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

208 / 244 208



Kern Health Systems
2019 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates 

Attachment B

1 of 1

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL19-001 (PDF)
Medi-Cal Managed Care Health 
Plan Guidance on Network 
Provider Status

Provider Relations
Compliance

The APL relates to Network 
Provider standardized contracting 
requirements, including MCP 
Network Provider and 
Subcontractor agreements, 
provider directory reporting, 
network adequacy certification, 
and directed payments.

2/1/2019

Stakeholders have been 
sent the APL. A small 
Stakeholder meeting has 
been scheduled.

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

209 209 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Voluntary Inpatient 
Detoxification

Member Services
Health Services

Clarification provided regarding 
voluntary inpatient detoxification.

1/25/2018
P&P 3.10-P., is current and 
approved.

APL18-002 (PDF)
2018-2019 Medi-Cal Managed 
Care Health Plan MEDS/834 
Cutoff and Processing Schedule

IT

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2018-2019 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

1/14/2018
APL sent to IT Department 
for informational purposes. 
No Action required.

APL18-003 (PDF)
Administrative and Financial 
Sanctions

Executive
Provides clarification regarding the 
imposition of administrative and 
financial sanctions.

1/26/2018
APL distributed to 
Executives and Directors. 
No further Action.

APL18-004 (PDF) Immunization Requirements
Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

MCPs must ensure timely provision 
of immunizations to members in 
accordance with the most recent 
schedule and recommendations.

4/8/2018
P&P 3.05-P., is current and 
approved.

APL18-005 (PDF)
Network Certification 
Requirements

Provider Relations
Compliance

Guidance provided to MCPs 
regarding new Annual Network 
Certification, reporting 
requirements, and associated 
network adequacy standards.

1/26/2019
P&P 4.25-P., is current and 
approved.

APL18-006 (PDF)
Responsibilities for Behavioral 
Health Treatment Coverage for 
Members Under the Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Guidance provided regarding the 
provision of medically necessary 
Behavioral Health Treatment 
services to eligible Medi-Cal 
members under 21 years. 

6/26/2018
P&P 3.72-P., was approved 
by DHCS and is current. 

APL18-007 (PDF)

Requirements for Coverage of 
Early and Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic, and Treatment for 
Medi-Cal Members Under the 
Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of 
MCPs to provide Early and Periodic 
Screening, Diagnostic, and 
Treatment services to eligible 
members under the age of 21.

6/26/2018
P&P 3.13-P., was approved 
by DHCS and is current.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

210 / 244 210



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

2 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-008 REVISED 
(PDF)

Continuity of Care for Medi-Cal 
members Who Transition into 
Medi-Cal Managed Care 
(REVISED)

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies continuity of care 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
members who transition into Medi-
Cal managed care.

12/7/2018

P&P 3.40-I is current and 
approved.
**Revised APL sent to 
Stakeholders on 12/11/18. 
A Large Stakeholder 
meeting will be scheduled.

APL18-009 (PDF)

Memorandum of 
Understanding Requirements 
for Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Health Plans and Regional 
Centers.

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of Medi-
Cal managed care health plans 
when entering into a  
Memorandum of Understanding 
with a Regional Center to cover all 
members receiving Behavioral 
Health Treatment services, 
regardless of diagnosis.

7/24/2018
DHCS approved the MOU 
between Kern Regional 
Center and KHS.

APL18-010 (PDF)

Proposition 56 Directed 
Payment Expenditures for 
Specified Services for State 
Fiscal year 2017-18

Claims
Provider Relations
Finance
IT

Identifies the requirements for 
MCPs to make direct payments for 
certain services funded through 
Proposition 56 for FY 2017-18.

11/28/2018
The Plan will submit the 
Quarterly Report on or 
by  2/14/19.

APL18-011 (PDF)
California Children's Services 
Whole Child Model Program

N/A N/A 6/7/2018 N/A N/A

APL18-012 (PDF)
All Med-Cal Managed Care 
Health Plans Participating in 
Health Homes Program

HHP
Health Services
Member Services
IT

Provides guidance for the provision 
of Health Homes Program (HHP) 
services, and the development and 
operation of the HHP, to Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans

11/28/2018

KHS currently has an HHP. 
Stakeholders will review the 
requirements of the APL 
and align current operations 
with the mandates of the 
APL.

APL18-013 (PDF)
Hepatitis C Virus Treatment 
Policy Update

Health Services
Pharmacy

Updates DHCS hepatitis C policy 
that was previously released in July 
2015.

1/10/2019
P&P 3.22 - P., is current 
and approved.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

211 211 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

3 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL18-014 (APL)
Alcohol Misuse: Screening and 
Behavioral Counseling 
Interventions in Primary Care

Health Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies primary care requirement 
to provide Alcohol Misuse 
Screening and Behavioral 
Counseling interventions to 
members 18 years and older.

1/10/2019
P&P 3.10-P., is current 
and approved.

APL18-015 (PDF)

Memorandum of 
Understanding requirements 
for Medi-Cal Managed Care 
Plans

Health Services
Provider Relations

Describes the responsibilities of 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans for 
amending or replacing MOUs with 
county Mental Health Plans for 
coordination of Medi-Cal mental 
health services.

1/3/2019
P&P 3.14-P., is current 
and approved. MOU with 
KBRs has been signed.

APL18-016 (PDF)
Readability and Suitability of 
Written Health Education 
Materials

Health Education
Member Services
Compliance

The APL provides updated 
requirements for reviewing and 
approving written health
education materials for Plan 
Members. 

1/10/2019
P&P 2.30-I., is current 
and approved.

APL18-017 (PDF)
Blood Lead Screening of Young 
Children

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL clarifies blood lead 
screening and reporting 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans .

1/10/2019
P&P 3.13-P., is current 
and approved.

APL18-018 (PDF) Diabetes Prevention Program

Health Services
Disease Management
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL provides guidance on the 
implementation of the Diabetes 
Prevention Program.

1/25/2019

Project Management is 
holding Stakeholder 
Meetings. P&P 3.90-P., has 
been signed and awaits 
implementation.

APL18-019 (PDF)
Family Planning Services Policy 
for Self-Administered Hormonal 
Contraceptives

Pharmacy
Health Services
Claims
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies DCHS' requirements for 
converge of self-administered 
hormonal contraceptive supplies 
for family planning. 

1/23/2019
P&P 3.21- P., is ready for 
signatures.

APL18-020 (PDF) Palliative Care

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services
Health Homes

Updates the obligations of MCPs to 
provide palliative care to their 
beneficiaries.

1/7/2018

APL18-020 and P&P 3.77-I., 
is updated. A Large 
Stakeholder meeting is 
scheduled. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

212 / 244 212



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment B

4 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

18-021 (PDF)
2019-2020 Medical Managed 
Care Health Plan MEDS/834 
Cutoff and Processing Schedule

IT

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2019-2020 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

1/7/2019

Updated APL sent to the IT 
Department for 
informational purposes. No 
Action required.

APL18-022 (PDF)
Access Requirements for 
Freestanding Birth Centers and 
Provision of Midwife Services

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Clarifies the Plan's responsibilities 
to provide Members with access to 
freestanding Birthing Centers and 
services by Midwives.

1/23/2019
P&P 3.24-P., is ready for 
signatures.

APL18-023 (PDF)
California Children's Services 
Whole Child Model Program

N/A N/A 6/7/2018 N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

213 213 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2019 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment B

1 of 1

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Review Date
Status/Comment Compliance Status

APL19-001 (PDF) Health Plan Webinars
Compliance
IT

Notification of pending webinars 
regarding the collection of health 
plan data to be uploaded into the 
Health Plan Profile.

1/11/2019 No action required

APL18-002 (PDF)
Newly Enacted Statutes 
Impacting Health Plans

Health Services
Pharmacy
Compliance

The APL outlines several newly 
enacted statutory legislative 
requirements for health Plans. KHS 
response to the DMHC is due by 
March 1, 2019, unless otherwise 
noted. KHS Health Services and 
Pharmacy Departments could be 
impacted.

1/11/2019
Plan is working on its  
response documents to the 
DMHC.

APL18-003 (PDF)
Guidance Regarding Provider 
Directory Annual Findings

Compliance
Provider Relations

Provides guidance and instructions 
to Plans regarding the Annual Filing 
of the Provider Directory.

1/14/2019
Documents sent to Provider 
Relations for review.

APL19-004 (PDF)
Telehealth/Teledesntisry 
Sample Questions

Compliance
Provider Relations

Provides general information and 
guidance regarding the review of 
telehealth and teledentistry 
contracts, services, and benefits by 
DMHC and the Office of Plan 
Licensing. 

1/31/2019

Documents sent to Provider 
Relations for evaluation. 
Compliance will review the  
APL with Provider Relations.

APL19-005 (PDF)
Plan Year 2020 QHP and QDP 
Filing Requirements

N/A N/A 11/9/2018 N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - Informational Document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO
Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

214 / 244 214



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

1 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial Compliance 

Status
Current 

Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Voluntary Inpatient 
Detoxification

Member Services
Health Services

Clarification provided regarding 
voluntary inpatient detoxification.

APL18-002 (PDF)
2018-2019 Medi-Cal Managed 
Care Health Plan MEDS/834 
Cutoff and Processing Schedule

N/A

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2018-2019 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-003 (PDF)
Administrative and Financial 
Sanctions

NA
Provides clarification regarding the 
imposition of administrative and 
financial sanctions.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-004 (PDF) Immunization Requirements
Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

MCPs must ensure timely provision 
of immunizations to members in 
accordance with the most recent 
schedule and recommendations.

APL18-005 (PDF)
Network Certification 
Requirements

Provider Relations
Compliance

Guidance provided to MCPs 
regarding new Annual Network 
Certification, reporting 
requirements, and associated 
network adequacy standards.

APL18-006 (PDF)
Responsibilities for Behavioral 
Health Treatment Coverage for 
Members Under the Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Guidance provided regarding the 
provision of medically necessary 
Behavioral Health Treatment 
services to eligible Medi-Cal 
members under 21 years. 

APL18-007 (PDF)

Requirements for Coverage of 
Early and Periodic Screening, 
Diagnostic, and Treatment for 
Medi-Cal Members Under the 
Age of 21

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of 
MCPs to provide Early and Periodic 
Screening, Diagnostic, and 
Treatment services to eligible 
members under the age of 21.

1/18/2019 2/28/2019

In Process: Policy 3.13-P, 
EPSDT Supplemental 
Services and Targeted 
Case Management (TCM) 
is in alignment with the 
APL requirements. A small 
Stakeholder meeting is 
scheduled.  

APL18-008 REVISED 
(PDF)

Continuity of Care for Medi-Cal 
members Who Transition into 
Medi-Cal Managed Care 
(REVISED)

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies continuity of care 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
members who transition into Medi-
Cal managed care.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

215 215 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

2 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial Compliance 

Status
Current 

Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-009 (PDF)

Memorandum of Understanding 
Requirements for Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Health Plans and 
Regional Centers.

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies the responsibilities of Medi-
Cal managed care health plans 
when entering into a  
Memorandum of Understanding 
with a Regional Center to cover all 
members receiving Behavioral 
Health Treatment services, 
regardless of diagnosis.

1/28/2019 3/28/2019

In Process: A Compliance 
Auditor is reviewing the 
Prospective Review 
documents. Compliance 
will confirm all 
requirements were met.

APL18-010 (PDF)

Proposition 56 Directed 
Payment Expenditures for 
Specified Services for State 
Fiscal year 2017-18

Claims
Provider Relations
Finance
IT

Identifies the requirements for 
MCPs to make direct payments for 
certain services funded through 
Proposition 56 for FY 2017-18.

APL18-011 (PDF)
California Children's Services 
Whole Child Model Program

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-012 (PDF)
All Med-Cal Managed Care 
Health Plans Participating in 
Health Homes Program

HHP
Health Services
Member Services
IT

Provides guidance for the provision 
of Health Homes Program (HHP) 
services, and the development and 
operation of the HHP, to Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans

APL18-013 (PDF)
Hepatitis C Virus Treatment 
Policy Update

Health Services
Pharmacy

Updates DHCS hepatitis C policy 
that was previously released in July 
2015.

APL18-014 (APL)
Alcohol Misuse: Screening and 
Behavioral Counseling 
Interventions in Primary Care

Health Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies primary care requirement 
to provide Alcohol Misuse 
Screening and Behavioral 
Counseling interventions to 
members 18 years and older.

1/18/2019 2/28/2019

In Process: Policy 3.10-P, 
Alcohol and Substance 
Abuse Treatment, is in 
alignment with the APL 
requirements. A small 
Stakeholder meeting is 
scheduled. 

APL18-015 (PDF)
Memorandum of Understanding 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
Managed Care Plans

Health Services
Provider Relations

Describes the responsibilities of 
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans for 
amending or replacing MOUs with 
county Mental Health Plans for 
coordination of Medi-Cal mental 
health services.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

216 / 244 216



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

3 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial Compliance 

Status
Current 

Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-016 (PDF)
Readability and Suitability of 
Written Health Education 
Materials

Health Education
Member Services
Compliance

The APL provides updated 
requirements for reviewing and 
approving written health
education materials for Plan 
Members. 

1/29/2019 2/28/2019

In Process:  Policy 2.30-I, 
Health Education is in 
alignment with the APL  
requirements. 
Compliance is conducting 
an audit on the requested 
H.E. deliverables.

APL18-017 (PDF)
Blood Lead Screening of Young 
Children

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL clarifies blood lead 
screening and reporting 
requirements for Medi-Cal 
managed care health plans .

1/16/2019 2/28/2019

In Process:  Policy 3.13-P, 
EPSDT Supplemental 
Services and Targeted 
Case Management is in 
alignment with the APL 
requirements. The Plan 
released a Provider 
Bulletin on  11/30/18.  A 
Verification Sample Study 
is underway. 

APL18-018 (PDF) Diabetes Prevention Program

Health Services
Disease Management
Provider Relations
Member Services

The APL provides guidance on the 
implementation of the Diabetes 
Prevention Program.

APL18-019 (PDF)
Family Planning Services Policy 
for Self-Administered Hormonal 
Contraceptives

Pharmacy
Health Services
Claims
Member Services
Provider Relations

Clarifies DCHS' requirements for 
converge of self-administered 
hormonal contraceptive supplies 
for family planning. 

APL18-020 (PDF) Palliative Care

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services
Health Homes

Updates the obligations of MCPs to 
provide palliative care to their 
beneficiaries.

APL18-021 (PDF)
2019-2020 Medical Managed 
Care Health Plan MEDS/834 
Cutoff and Processing Schedule

N/A

Provides KHS IT Department with 
the 2019-2020 Eligibility Data 
Systems (MEDS)/834 cutoff and 
processing schedule.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

217 217 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2018 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

4 of 4

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial Compliance 

Status
Current 

Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-022 (PDF)
Access Requirements for 
Freestanding Birth Centers and 
Provision of Midwife Services

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Clarifies the Plan's responsibilities 
to provide Members with access to 
freestanding Birthing Centers and 
services by Midwives.

1/30/2019 2/28/2019

In Process:  A Compliance 
Auditor is reviewing Policy 
3.24-P,  Pregnancy and 
Maternity Care, against 
the APL requirements.

APL18-023(PDF) 
California Children's Services 
Whole Child Model Program 
(supersedes APL 18-011)

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - informational document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

218 / 244 218



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

1 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-001.pdf
2017-2018 Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Meds/834 
Cutoff And Processing Schedule

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-002.pdf
Health Education and Cultural and Linguistic Group Needs 
Assessment (Supersedes PL 10-012)

Health Education Annual GNA Survey 5/25/2018 7/31/2018
Compliance Requirement Not Met: 
Policy 2.11- I, Group Needs Assessment, 
requires minor policy revisions. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan revised 2.11-I, 
Group Needs Assessment.

APL17-003.pdf
Treatment of Recoveries Made by the Managed Care Health Plan 
of Overpayments to Providers

Claims Recovery of overpayments 4/19/2018 6/15/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: 
Policy 6.01- P, Claims Submission and 
Reimbursement, was updated with the 
required revisions. Policy 6.29-I, 
Recovery of Claims Overpayments 
requires minor policy revisions. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: Policy 6.29-I, Recovery 
of Claims Overpayments was 
updated to reference Policy 
6.01- P, Claims Submission 
and Reimbursement.

APL17-004.pdf Subcontractual Relationships and Delegation

Corporate Services
Utilization 
Management
Quality Improvement
Provider Relations
Information 
Technology

New and existing 
Subcontracting and 
Delegation Requirements.

8/9/2018 2/28/2019

Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
Director of Procurement requested Legal 
to review the Professional Service 
Agreement (PSA) for recommended 
revisions .

APL17-005.pdf Certification of Document and Data Submissions

Claims
Health Services
Provider Relations
Accounting
Member Services
Compliance
Executive
Information Systems

Timely submission of 
accurate data, documents, 
and reporting to DHCS

8/7/2018 8/28/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 14.57-I, is 
in alignment with the APL requirements.  
The Plan and the Delegated entities 
comply with the  requirements related to 
certification of data, information, and 
documentation.

APL17-006.pdf
Grievance and Appeal Requirements and Revised Notice 
Templates and “Your Rights” Attachments (Supersedes All Plan 
Letters 04-006 and 05-005 and Policy Letter 09-006)

Health Services
Member Services
Provider Relations
Compliance

Grievance and Appeals 
Processes

6/1/2018 10/1/2018
Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
quarterly Grievance Report to DHCS 
excluded the Exempt Grievances. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan integrated the 
Exempt Grievances into the 
quarterly DHCS Grievance 
Report and resubmitted 
Q3'17, Q4'17, Q1'18, and 
Q2'18.

APL17-007.pdf

Continuity of Care for New Enrollees Transitioned to Managed 
Care After Requesting a Medical Exemption and Implementation 
of Monthly Medical Exemption Review Denial Reporting 
(Supersedes All Plan Letter 15-001) 

Health Services
Provider Relations
IT
Member Services

Continuity of Care for New 
Members

5/4/2018 6/12/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
Plan failed to retain a copy of the 
Notification of the Medical Exemption 
Request (MER) sent to the Member. 

Compliance Requirement 
Met: Effective 5/25/18 the 
Plan implemented a process 
that requires MSRs to save a 
copy of the MER that is sent 
to the Member.

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

219 219 / 244



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

2 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-008.pdf
Requirement to Participate in the Medi-Cal Drug Utilization 
Review Program

Health Services
Pharmacy

Requirements to Participate 
in the Medi-Cal Drug 
Utilization Review Program

7/2/2018 8/31/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 13.04-I, 
Formulary Process and Drug Utilization 
Review,  is in alignment with the APL 
requirements.

APL17-009.pdf
Reporting Requirements Related to Provider Preventable 
Conditions

Health Services
Claims
Provider Relations
IT

Reporting requirements for 
Claims Encounter Data 
resulting from PPCs. 

6/1/2018 7/27/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: A 
Provider Bulletin Notice advising 
Providers of current PPC reporting 
requirements was not generated.

Compliance Requirement 
Met: The Plan generated a 
Provider Bulletin apprising  
Providers of current PPC 
reporting requirements.

APL17-010.pdf
Non-Emergency Medical and Non-Medical Transportation 
Services

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services

Non-Emergency Medical and 
Non-Medical Transportation 
Services.

7/10/2018 11/30/2018

Compliance Requirement Met:  5.15-I, 
Member Transportation Assistance,  is in 
alignment with the APL requirements. 
Compliance randomly selected samples 
for verification of reconciliation .

APL17-011.pdf
Standards for Determining Threshold Languages and 
Requirements for Section 1557 of the Affordable Care Act

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services

Identifies standards for 
Determining Threshold 
Languages and 
Requirements for Section 
1557 of the Affordable Care 
Act

6/11/2018 7/17/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 3.70- I, 
Cultural and Linguistic Services, 3.71-P 
Linguistic Services, and 12.02-I 
Translation of Written Member 
Informing Materials, are in line with APL 
requirements.

APL17-012.pdf
All Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Operating in 
Coordinated Care Initiative Counties

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL17-013.pdf
Requirements for Health Risk Assessment Of Medi-Cal Seniors 
and Persons with Disabilities

Member Services
Provider Relations
Health Services
Health Homes 
Program

Outlines the Requirements 
for the Health Risk 
Assessment of Medi-Cal 
Seniors and Persons with 
Disabilities

5/23/2018 2/28/2019

Compliance Requirement Not Met: 3.75-
I, is not in alignment with the APL 
requirements, DHCS Contract A.10.4. 
and CA.W&I §14182 14.A-E. 
Stakeholder's are developing a Process 
to restratify SPD Members and revise 
Policy 3.75-I, to include current process 
and procedures.

APL17-014.pdf  Quality and Performance Improvement Requirements 
(Supersedes APL 16-018) 

Health Services
Quality Improvement

Outlines changes to the 
Quality and Performance 
Improvement Program

9/8/2018 11/28/2018

20.50- I, Medi-Cal Managed Care Quality 
and Performance Improvement Program 
Requirements is in alignment with APL 
17-014 (implementation date 
4/13/2018).

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

220 / 244 220



Kern Health Systems

2017 DHCS All Plan Letters and Status Updates

Attachment C

3 of 3

APL Number Description Impacted 
Department(s)

Impacted Functions
Plan 

Compliance 
Start Date

Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current Status/Comment
Current 

Compliance 
Review Status

APL17-015.pdf Palliative Care and Medi-Cal Managed Care

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services
Health Homes

Outlines the obligations of 
MCPs to provide palliative 
care to their beneficiaries.

11/30/2018 1/9/2019

Compliance Requirement Not Met: The 
Plan failed to conduct periodic 
reassessments for changes in a 
subscriber's condition or palliative care 
needs (3.77-I § IV, B)

Compliance Requirement 
Met.  Effective 2/1/19 the 
Plan implemented a new 
outreach process for 
palliative care members. KHS 
LCSW's will conduct a 30-day 
follow-up assessment. 

APL17-016.pdf Alcohol Misuse: Screening and Behavioral Counseling 
Interventions in Primary Care (Supersedes APL 14-004)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Outlines the obligations of 
MCPs to provide Alcohol 
Misuse Screening and 
Counseling.

N/A N/A APL 17-016 is superseded by APL 18-014. N/A N/A N/A

APL17-017.pdf Long Term Care Coordination and Disenrollment (Supersedes 
APL 03-003)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Clarifies the requirements 
for coordination of care and 
placement of Members in 
LTC and disenrollment 
requirements of the 
program.

11/28/2018 12/14/2018

Compliance Requirement Not Met: A 
Compliance Auditor met with the 
Administrative Director of Health 
Services  to discuss current Process and 
Procedures.   

Compliance Requirement 
Met.  Policy 3.42-P Nursing 
Facility Service and Long 
Term Care, was revised to 
incorporate the APL 
requirements.

APL17-018.pdf Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan Responsibilities for 
Outpatient Mental Health Services (Supersedes APL 13-021)

Health Services
Provider Relations
Member Services

Explains the contractual 
responsibilities of MCPs for 
the provision of medically 
necessary outpatient mental 
health services and the 
regulatory requirements for 
the Medicaid Mental Health 
Parity Final Rule.

11/28/2018 12/19/2018
Compliance Requirement Met:3.14-P, is 
in alignment with the APL requirements.  

APL17-019.pdf Provider Credentialing / Recredentialing and Screening / 
Enrollment (Supersedes APL 16-012)

Provider Relations
Quality Improvement

Updates to the Plan's 
requirements related to 
screening, enrollment, 
credentialing, and 
Recredentialing of Providers.

N/A N/A
The State extended the deadline to  
implement the APL requirements. The 
Plan meets current requirements.

N/A N/A N/A

APL17-020.pdf American Indian Health Programs

Accounting
Claims
Configuration
Provider Relations
Member Services

Outlines reimbursement 
rates for the American 
Indian Health Programs, 
resulting in potential 
changes in contract and 
payments.

5/14/2018 6/22/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 6.31-P 
American Indian Programs, is in line with 
the APL requirements. 6.31-P was 
approved by KHS Management and fully 
implemented on 4/2/2018.

APL17-021.pdf
Workers’ Compensation – Notice of Change to Workers’ 
Compensation Recovery Program; Reporting and Other 
Requirements (Supersedes APL 04-004)

Claims
Finance
Compliance

Outlines DHCS Workers' 
Compensation Recovery 
Program requirements and 
KHS engagement in the 
recovery process.

5/7/2018 7/5/2018

Compliance Requirement Met: 60.06-I, 
Third Party Liability, policy  revisions are 
in line with the APL requirements. 60.06-
I was fully implemented on 6/21/2018.

Key

Compliance - Yes

Compliance - No

Outcome Pending
N/A-
Informational/Supersedes 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

221 221 / 244



Kern Health Systems
2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment C

1 of 2

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current 
Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-001 (PDF)
Newly Enacted Statutes 
Impacting Health Plan 
License Files

Compliance
Member Services

Identifies requirements for  EOC'S, 
Disclosure Forms, Provider 
Contracts.

APL18-002 (PDF)
Timely Access Compliance 
Report MY 2018

Compliance
Provider Relations

Accurate filing of the Timely Access 
Compliance Report for MY 2018.

1/16/2019 4/14/2019

In Process:  Compliance 
created an Matrix 
identifying all deliverables.  
The Plan must comply with 
the APL by 3/31/19.  Final 
review of deliverables is 
calendared for 4/5/19.  

APL18-003
Plan Year 2019 QHP/QDP 
Filing Requirements

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-004 Unified Billing N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-005
Administrative Services 
Agreement (ASA) Checklist

Compliance
Procurement and Facilities

Amended Administrative Services 
Agreement Updates.

APL18-006 (PDF) Annual Assessment
Compliance
Finance

Reporting of the Plans Enrollment 
and Utilization.

1/28/2019 2/28/2019

In Process: Compliance  is 
reviewing the Prospective 
review.  Upon completion of 
the review, Compliance will 
confirm all requirements 
were met.

APL18-007 (PDF) 
Confidentiality of Information 
Submitted to Office of Plan 
Licensing

Compliance
Guidance for submitting requests 
for Confidentiality.

APL18-008 (PDF) AB72 Delegated Entity Report N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-009 (PDF)
Responding to Help Center 
RHPIs

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-010 (PDF)

Plan Compliance with 
MHPAEA Rules for
Financial Requirements and 
Quantitative Treatment 
Limitations

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

222 / 244 222



Kern Health Systems
2018 DMHC All Plan Letter Index and Status Updates

Attachment C

2 of 2

APL Number Description Impacted Department(s) Impacted Functions
Plan Compliance 

Start Date
Plan Compliance 
Completion Date

Initial Status/Comment
Initial 

Compliance 
Status

Current 
Status/Comment

Current 
Compliance 

Review Status

APL18-011 (PDF)
Annual filing of SB 17
prescription drug cost 
information

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-012 (PDF)

State of emergency in 
Riverside and
Shasta Counties due to the 
effects of the Cranston and 
Carr fires.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-013 (PDF)
Revisions to the Independent 
Medical Review Form 
(IMR)/Complaint Form

Compliance
Compliance distributed the All Plan 
Letter (APL) to Stakeholders.

APL18-014 (PDF)
States of emergency due to 
wild fires in ten California 
counties.

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-015 (PDF)
Filing Requirements for the 
Medi-Cal Health Homes 
Program

HHP
Compliance

Evidence of Coverage, Enrollee 
Notices, and Plan developed 
outreach and education materials.

APL18-016 (PDF)

Communication between the 
Help Center and Health
Plans Regarding Consumer 
Complaints

Compliance
Sending and receiving Requests for 
Health Plan Information and other 
Health Plan correspondence.

APL18-017 (PDF)
Large Group Renewal Notice 
Requirements for SB546 
Implementation

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-018 (PDF)

Notice for the January 2019 
release of the Annual Filing 
Checklist for HSC Sec. 
1367.27 

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

APL18-019 (PDF)
State of Emergency Due To 
Fires in Butte, Los Angeles 
and Ventura Counties

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

KEY

N/A - Informational Document

Compliance - YES
Compliance - NO

Outcome Pending

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

223 223 / 244



Attachment D 

 

Legislative/Policy Summary – February 2019 

 

 

Federal Update – Much of the month of January was consumed with Budget negotiations and the 
accompanying partial Government shutdown. With only a temporary solution in place, this could 
resurface again in February. Meanwhile the administration continues to propose policy/rule changes 
including modifying the definition of “public charge”, updating the “Mega-Reg”, and changing how 
pharmacies and PBMs share rebates. These items are being tracked by KHS staff in coordination with our 
Trade Associations. In terms of legislation, there is some bipartisan agreement on addressing the high 
cost of prescription drugs. Specific policy hasn’t yet been finalized but is being monitored.    

State Legislative Session – The new Governor was sworn in and released a draft budget proposal in 
January. There are some impactful items to monitor in the initial budget release including proposals to 
expand Medi-Cal to undocumented immigrants up to age 26, continuation of the tobacco tax 
supplemental provider payments, and a proposal to carve-out pharmacy benefits from Managed Care. 
These items will all undergo significant discussion between now and the May budget revision. KHS and 
our Trade Associations will work with the Administration and Legislators during this period. 

Legislators reconvened in early January for this year’s session. Bills have begun to be introduced as 
committee hearings ramp up. Below is a listing of the current bills being tracked in this session: 

 

Title Description Status 

AB 4 
(Arambula) 

Legislation that reintroduces the proposal to expand Medi-Cal eligibility 
to individuals who would otherwise qualify for the program but for their 
immigration status. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200AB4 

LHPC Support 
 
12/04/18 From 
printer. May be 
heard in 
committee 
January 3. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

224 / 244 224



AB 318 
(Chu) 

This bill would require the department and managed care plans, 
commencing January 1, 2020, to require field testing of all translated 
materials released by the department or the managed care plans, 
respectively, to Medi-Cal beneficiaries, as specified. The bill would define 
“field testing” as a review of translations for accuracy, cultural 
appropriateness, and readability. 
 
The bill would also require the department to establish a readability 
workgroup to identify at least 10 documents released by the department 
to Medi-Cal beneficiaries and to designate a readability expert to revise 
those documents, as specified.  
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200AB318 

01/31/19 From 
printer. May be 
heard in 
committee March 
2.  

SB 11 
(Beall) 

This bill increases health plan reporting requirements regarding mental 
health parity and requires SUD prescriptions, if covered by the plan, be 
place on the lowest tier of the formulary. It applies to Knox-Keene 
licensed plans or those licensed by the California Department of 
Insurance. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200SB11 

LHPC Oppose 
 
12/04/18 From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or 
after January 3. 

SB 29 (Lara) 

Legislation that reintroduces the proposal to expand Medi-Cal eligibility 
to individuals who would otherwise qualify for the program but for their 
immigration status. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200SB29 

LHPC Support 
 
12/04/18 From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or 
after January 3. 

SB 66 
(Atkins) 

This bill would authorize reimbursement for a maximum of 2 visits taking 
place on the same day at a single location if after the first visit the patient 
suffers illness or injury requiring additional diagnosis or treatment, or if 
the patient has a medical visit and a mental health visit or a dental visit, 
as defined. This bill would also make an FQHC or RHC visit to a licensed 
acupuncturist reimbursable on a per-visit basis. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200SB66 

01/09/19 From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or 
after February 8. 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

225 225 / 244



SB 163 
(Portantino) 

This bill would revise the definition of behavioral health treatment to 
require the services and treatment programs provided to be based on 
behavioral, developmental, behavior-based, or other evidence-based 
models.  
 
This bill also would expand the definition of a “qualified autism service 
professional” to include behavioral service providers who meet specified 
educational and professional or work experience qualifications. The bill 
would revise the definition of a “qualified autism service 
paraprofessional” by deleting the reference to an unlicensed and 
uncertified individual and by requiring the individual to comply with 
revised educational and training, or professional, requirements. The bill 
would also revise the definitions of both a qualified autism service 
professional and a qualified autism service paraprofessional to include 
the requirement that these individuals complete a background check. 
 
This bill would require the intervention plan designed by the qualified 
autism service provider, when clinically appropriate, to include parent or 
caregiver participation that is individualized to the patient and takes into 
account the ability of the parent or caregiver to participate in therapy 
sessions and other recommended activities. The bill would specify that 
the lack of parent or caregiver participation shall not be used to deny or 
reduce medically necessary services and that the setting, location, or time 
of treatment not be used as the only reason to deny medically necessary 
services. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200SB163 

01/25/19 From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or 
after February 24.  

SB 175 
(Pan) 

This bill would require a California resident to ensure that the resident, 
and any dependent of the resident, is covered under minimum essential 
coverage for each month beginning after 2019. The bill would impose a 
penalty for the failure to maintain minimum essential coverage. The bill 
would require the Exchange to determine the penalty and exemptions, if 
any, for a resident and would require the Franchise Tax Board to collect 
the penalty. 
 
The bill would also establish the Health Care Coverage Penalty Fund, into 
which moneys collected from the above-described penalty would be 
deposited. Subject to an appropriation by the Legislature, the bill would 
require that moneys in the fund be used to improve the affordability of 
healthcare coverage for Californians. 
 
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=201920
200SB175 

01/29/19 From 
printer. May be 
acted upon on or 
after February 28.  

  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

226 / 244 226



 

Attachment E  
 

Kern Health Systems 

2018 Project Summary – Q4 
 

Open Projects 

Project Title 
Start 
Date 

End Date 
Percent 

Complete 
Project Objectives 

Medical Management 
System Enhancements 

3/2018 4/2019 80% Implement enhancements to the JIVA product to 
improve the user experience for Health Services and 
providers. 

Medical Management 
System Conversion - Phase 
II/III  

1/2018 6/2019 Phase II - 100% 
Phase III - 70% 

Migrate Health Education, Case Management, Disease 
Management, Quality Improvement, Health Homes 
Program and Appeals departments from custom 
workflows to the Jiva Medical Management platform.  

Document Repository 
Migration  

1/2017 *12/2018 80% Migrate KHS digital document repository from a 
product that is no longer supported. Implement and 
integrate the new digital document repository. 

Health Home Program 
Expansion 

1/2018 3/2019 95% Launch at least 3 new Health Home Program Sites. 
Final site launch date 2019 Q1. 

Internal Dashboards 1/2018 *12/2018 97% Create 3 additional internal KHS departmental 
dashboards with key performance indicators to 
encourage performance improvement and help 
provide levels of internal controls. 

Alternative Payment 
Methodology Phase II 

1/2018 *12/2018 70% Implement alternative payment methods that will 
contribute to cost savings, better patient outcomes, 
and shared risk through collaboration. 

Coordination of Benefits for 
Dual-Eligible Members 
(COBA/OHC) 

1/2018 *10/2018 COBA 97% 
OHC 100% 

Comply with DHCS regulatory requirements by 
working with CMS to exchange Coordination of 
Benefits information for dual-eligible members and to 
incorporate additional OHC data. 

QI Site Review Automation 
Phase II 

4/2018 2/2019 95% Automate remaining site review forms to reduce site 
review time by 1 hour per review. 

Claims Audit Tool 4/2018 2/2019 99% Implement new auditing tool to reduce preventable 
errors and overpayments by 10%. – To be measured 
2019 Q2 

QNXT Upgrade Q4 10/2018 *1/2019 90% Install QNXT upgrade and CA specific enhancements. 
Auto Adjudication is expected to increase by 0.5%. 

Zelis Claims Review Process 8/2018 *12/2018 70% Project added to implement the Zelis claims review 
process which will detect and prevent overpayments. 

Hospital Directed Payments 8/2018 6/2019 55% Project added to allow KHS to accurately pass through 
hospital directed payments from DHCS based on 
accepted encounter data by KHS and DHCS. 

Diabetes Prevention 
Program 

11/2018 4/2019 50% To offer DHCS required Diabetes Prevention Program 
by regulatory deadlines. 

New Building Occupation 10/2018 9/2019 25% To ensure a seamless relocation to Buck Owens 
building without any unscheduled downtime of KHS 
Operations. 

 

*Pending Change Request Approval to Extend Project  

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

227 227 / 244



 

Kern Health Systems 

2018 Project Summary – Q4 
 

 

 

 

Completed Projects 

Project Title 
Start 
Date 

End Date Realized Benefit 

QNXT Upgrade Q1 
 

1/2018 3/2018 Installed QNXT upgrade and CA specific enhancements.  
Auto Adjudication increased by 2% in combination with additional 
projects. 

Palliative Care 9/2017 3/2018 Provided Palliative care as mandated by the state to all qualified KHS 
members. 

Electronic Data Interchange 1/2018 12/2018 Migrated 274 (Provider) and 837 (Claims) Electronic Data Interchange 
(EDI) transactions to the Edifecs Solution. 

Claim Editing Software 1/2018 11/2018 Implemented Optum Claim Editing Software (CES) and increased Auto 
Adjudication by 2% (replacing ClaimCheck software which is end of life). 

External Dashboards 2/2018 9/2018 Redesign the Provider Practice dashboard. Provider adoption is 
expected to increase by 5%.  To be measured in 2019 Q2               

Provider and Member 
Portal Enhancements 

2/2018 12/2018 Implement portal enhancements to improve the user experience and 
increase portal utilization by 5%. To be measured in 2019 Q4 

 

 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

228 / 244 228



SEGMENTED CATEGORY:

ENROLLMENT TYPE
  MediCal  

Actual

     December  2018     

Budgeted  Membership

MEMBERSHIP SIZE 250,250 254,325

CORPORATE STATUS Not for Profit

FULL TIME EMPLOYEE COUNT (FTE) 383 399

RATIO 1 FTE/Members

EXECUTIVE Actual  Budgeted 

Executive Dept. Total FTE 4 4

Executive Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 62,563 63,581

ACCOUNTING

Accounting Dept. Total FTE 14 14

Accounting Dept. RATIO FTEs/Members 17,875 18,166

IT

IT Dept. Total FTE© 30 33

MIS  Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 8,342 7,707

BI

BI Dept. Total FTE© 15 16

BI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 16,683 15,895

CLAIMS

Claims Dept. Total FTE 56 56

Claims Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 4,469 4,542

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Project Management Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Porject Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 27,806 28,258

UTILIZATION MANAGEMENT

UM Mgmt. Dept. Total FTE 81 87

UM Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,090 2,923

HEALTH HOMES

Health Homes Dept. Total FTE 7 8

Health Homes Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 35,750 31,791

QI

QI Dept. Total FTE 11 13

QI Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 22,750 19,563

HEALTH ED

Health Ed Dept. Total FTE 11 11

Health Ed. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 22,750 23,120

PHARMACY

Pharmacy Dept. Total FTE 11 11

Pharmacy Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 22,750 23,120

DISEASE MANAGEMENT

Disease Management Dept. Total FTE 9 9

Disease Management Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 27,806 28,258

PROVIDER RELATIONS

Provider Relations  Dept. Total FTE 21 22

Provider Relations Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 11,917 11,560

MEMBER SERVICES

Member Services Dept. Total FTE 75 76

Member ServicesDept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 3,337 3,346

CORPORATE SERVICES

Corporate Services  Dept. Total FTE 8 8

Corporate Services Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 31,281 31,791

COMPLIANCE

Compliance Dept. Total FTE 6 6

Compliance Dept.  RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 41,708 42,388

MARKETING

Marketing Dept. Total FTE 4 5

Marketing Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 62,563 50,865

HR

HR Dept. Total FTE 11 11

HR Dept. RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 22,750 23,120

ORGANIZATIONAL VIEW

Org. View Total FTE 383 399

Org. View RATIO FTEs/MEMBERS 653 637

©Kern Health Systems Human Resources

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

MANAGED CARE STAFFING RATIOS - December 31, 2018 (year-end)

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS

Attachment F

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

229 229 / 244



Kern Health Systems
Attachment G 

KHS Dashboard Performance Reports
(Critical Performance Measurements)

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

230 / 244 230



Membership

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

231 231 / 244



Membership

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

232 / 244 232



Revenue

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

233 233 / 244



Kern Health Systems

Performance Reports
Operations Metrics

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

234 / 244 234



Enrollment - Market Share

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

235 235 / 244



Claims Efficiency and Quality

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

236 / 244 236



Member Services

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

237 237 / 244



Member Services Calls Handled

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

238 / 244 238



Provider Network and Terminations

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

239 239 / 244





 

 
SUMMARY 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING  

 
KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 

5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 
Bakersfield, California 93309 

 
Friday, December 7, 2018  

 
8:00 A.M. 

 
 
 
COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

 
Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 
 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 
 
COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

 
 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any 
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee 
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may 
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or 
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee 
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. 
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL 
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

241 241 / 244



SUMMARY  Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems  

 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report 

on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to 
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda 
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2)) 
 
MEMBER DEATS ANNOUNCED THAT HE RECENTLY ATTENDED THE 
WOUNDED HERO’S FUNDRAISER AND HE SHARE A PHOTO TAKEN AT THE 
EVENT 

 
CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on October 5, 2018 -  

  APPROVED  
Rhoades-McGlew: All Ayes 
 

4) Report on Kern Health Systems investment portfolio for the third quarter ending 
September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) – IRA COHEN, UBS FINANCIAL 
SERVICES, INC., HEARD;  
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-McGlew: All Ayes 
 

5) Proposed policy with OPTUM for reinsurance to mitigate costs incurred by Kern 
Health Systems for members with high dollar inpatient admissions from January 1, 
2019 through December 31, 2019 in an amount not to exceed  $0.51 per member 
per month (Fiscal Impact: $1,521,891 estimated; Budgeted) – 
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
McGlew-Rhoades: All Ayes 

 
  NOTE: MEMBER MELENDEZ LEFT THE DAIS AT 9:01 A.M. DURING THE 

DISCUSSION ON ITEM 6 AND DID NOT RETURN 
 

6) Proposed Kern Health Systems 2019 Operating and Capital Budgets (Fiscal 
Impact: None) –  
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 

 
7) Proposed Budget Request for 2019 Project Consulting Professional Services, from 

January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $5,321,753; 
Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

8) Proposed Information Technology 2019 New Building Purchases, from January 1, 
2019 through December 31, 2019 (Fiscal Impact: $1,665,250; Budgeted) –  
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 
 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

242 / 244 242



SUMMARY  Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 12/7/2018 
Kern Health Systems  

 

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for September 2018 and 
October 2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  

 RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
McGlew-Rhoades: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 

 
10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under 

$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted for September 2018 and October 
2018 (Fiscal Impact: None) –  
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Rhoades-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 1 Absent - Melendez 

 
   
ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2019 AT 8:00 A.M. 
McGlew 

KHS Board of Directors Meeting, February 14, 2019

243 243 / 244




	KHS Board Meeting  of Feb. 14, 2019
	Agenda
	Item CA-5 - KHS Board Summary of Dec. 13, 2018
	Item 6 - Proposed Agreement with Ceridian HCM, Inc.
	Item 7 - Proposed Amendment Increasing Developer's Fee
	Item 8 - Proposed Agreement with DST Pharmacy Solutions, Inc.
	Item CA-9 - Revised Proposed KHS Resolution
	Item CA-10 - Proposed New Policy
	Item CA-11 - Report on KHS 2018 Department Goals and Objectives
	Item CA-12 - Report on KHS Strategic Plan
	Item CA-13 - Report of KHS investment portfolio
	Item CA-14 - Report on KHS Investment Policy
	Item 15 - Report on KHS financials statements for Nov. 2018
	Item CA-16 - Report on Accounts Payable for Nov. 2018
	Item CA-17 - Proposed KHS provider contracts
	Item 18 - Report on KHS 2018 Member Survey
	Item 19 - Report on KHS Operation Performance and KHS Grievance report
	Item 20 - KHS CMO Report
	Item 21 - CEO Report
	Item CA-22 A - Finance Meeting Minutes of Dec. 7, 2018



